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NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 3OT,ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING (AGM) oF THE MEMBERs oF PARIJAT PAPER MILLs
LIMITEDWILLBEHELDoNTHURSDAY 27'nDAYoFsEPTEMBER,2018AT11:00A.M.ATTHEREGTsTEREDoFFTcEoFTHE- COMPANY AT VILL.JAT MUJHERA, 1,0 6 KM STONE BHOPA ROAD, MUZAFFARNAGAR, UP .226OOL,TO TRANSACT THE
FOLLOWING BUSTNFSS:-

ORDINARY BUSNE-sSi

Item No. 1- Adoption of Financial statements

To consider and adopt the Audited Financial statements of the company for the financial year ended 31', March, 201g
together with the report of Boa rd of Directors ('th e Boa rd,) and Aud itors thereon.

Item No' 2- Appointment of Mr. Neeraj Kumar as a Director liable to retire by rotation

To consider appointment of a Director in place of Mr. Neeraj Kumar Jain (DlN: 003gg53g), who retires by rotation and
being eligible, offers himself for reappointment and if thoughtfit, to pass, with orwithout modification(s) the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESowED THAT pursuant to on 152 and other applicable provisions if any, of the companies Act,2013'approval of memberso isherebyaccordedfor thereappointmentof Mr.NeerajKumarJain
(00389539), a s Directo r of th e re by rotation.,,

Item No. 3- Appointment of Mr. Amit Mittal as a Director liable to retire by rotation

To consider appointment of a Director in place of Mr. Amit Mittal (DlN: o07s4471,), who retires by rotation and beingeligible, offers hinrself for reappointment and if thought fit, to pass, wifh or without modification(s) the followingresolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

- 
"REsotvED THAT pu rsua nt to the provisions of section 1.52 and other applicable provisions if any, of the compan ies Act,20l3,theapprovalof membersofthecompanybeandisherebyaccordedfor thereappointmentof Mr.AmitMittal
(00754471,1, as Director of the Compa ny, liable to retrre bV rotation.,,

Item No. 4- Appointment of StatutorV Auditors

To appoint statutory Aud itors of the com pa ny a nd to fix the remunerationand i n this rega rd, to consider a nd ifthought fit,to pass, with or without modification(s)the following resolution as an ordinary Resolution:

"RESoLVEDTHATpursuanttotheprovisionsofsection L3g,'l,4randr42andanyotherapplicableprovisions,if any,ofthe
companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed under companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 or any other law for thetime being in force (including any statutory modification or amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof for the timebeing in force) M/s Gupta Tayal and Associates, chartered Accountants (FRN: 0112GgN) be and are hereby appointed asstatutory Auditors of the company to hold office from the conclusion of this 3o'h Annr.l e .n"r.i t""* (AGM) to theconclusion of the 35'n AGM to be held in the year 2023 at such remuneration and out of pocket expenses as may fixed bythe Board of Directors of the Companv.,,

Date: 13.08.2018
Place: Muzaffarnagar

By Order of the Board
For Parijat Paper Mills Limited

sd/-
Kush Kumar

Company Secretary
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Notes:

1 A MEMBER ENTITLEDTO ATTENDAND VOTE ATTHE ANNUALGENERAL MEETING (THE "MEETING") IS ENTITLEDTO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OFTHE COMPANY.

A PERSON CAN ACT AS A PROXY ON BEHALF OF MEMBERS NOT EXCEEDTNG FtFTy (50) AND HOLDTNG tN THE
AGGRESATE NOT MORE THAN TEN PERCENT IIO%I OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING
VOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT ITO%I OF THE TOTAL SHARE CAPTTAL OF THE
COMPANY CARRYING VOTING RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSON AS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT
ACT AS A PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR SHAREHOLDER. THE HOLDER OF PROXY SHALT PROVE HIS IDENTITY
ATTHE TIME OF ATTENDING THE MEETING.

corporate menlbers intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the Meeting are requested to
send to the Company a certified true copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with the specimen signature(s)
of the representative(s) authorized under the said Board Resolution to attend and vote on their behalf at the
Meeting

The Instru m ent a ppointing the proxy, duly completed shall be deposited at the Company's registered office address
not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting. A proxyform forthe AGM is enclosed.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and ending with
the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the
business hou rs of the Com pa ny, provided that not less tha n three days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

The Company is providing facility for voting by electronic means (e-voting) through an electronic voting system
which will rnclude remote e-voting as prescribed by the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014
as presently in force and the business set out in the Notice will be transacted through such voting. Information and
instructionsincludingdetailsofuseridandpasswordrelatingtoe-votingareprovidedintheNotice.

In terms of Section 152 of the Act, Mr. Neeraj Kumar Jain and Mr. Amit Mittal, Whole-time Directors, retire by
rotationattheMeetingandbeingeligible,offerthemselvesforre-appointment.TheNominationandRemuneration
Committee of the Board of Directors and the Board of Directors of the Company recommend their respective re-
apporntments

Mr' Neeraj KumarJain and Mr. Amit Mittal are interested in the Ordinary Resolutions set out at ltem Nos.2 and 3
respectively, of the Notice with regard to their re-appointment. Mrs. Parul Mittal, Directot being related to Mr. Amit
Mittal may be deemed to be interested in the resolution set out at ltem No 3 of the Notice. Save and exceptthe
a bove, none of the Di rectors / Key Ma nagerial Person nel of the Company / their relatives a re, in any way, concerned
or i nterested, fi na ncia I ly or otherwise, in the Ordinary Business set out under ltem Nos. 2 to 3 ofthe Notice.

Details of Directors retiring by rotation / seeking appointment/ re-appointment atthe ensuing Meeting are provided
in th e 'Annexu re'1" to th e Notice pu rsua nt to the provisions of (i) the Securities and Excha nge Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation5, 2015 and (ii)Secretarialstandard on General Meetings (,,S5-
2"), issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Members/Proxies/Authorised Representatives are requested to bring to the Meeting necessary details of their
shareholding, attendance slip(s), enclosed herewith duly completed and signed and copy(ies) of their Annual
Report.

In case of joint holcers attending the Meeting, only,iubh joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be
entitled tovotc atthe Meeting.

The Regrstei'of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, Register of Contracts or
Arrangements maintained under Section L70 & 189 respectively of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for
inspection bV the mem bers at the AGM
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The Register of Members and ShareTransfer Books of the Companywillremain closed from Friday,2l"September,

2018 to Thursday, 27'n September, 2018 (both day inclusive).

The Company's ReBistrar and Share Transfer Agents, M/s Link Intime India Private Limited, Unit: Parijat Paper Mills

Limited, 44, Community Centre, 2"0 Floor, Naraina IndustrialArea, Phase-1, New Delhi- 110028.

With a view to use natural resources responsibly, we request shareholders to update their email address with their

Depository Pa rticipants to ena ble the Company to send com munications electron ically.

In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014, as substituted by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment,

Rules 2015, and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the

Company is providing a facility to the members to exercise their votes electronically through the electronic voting

service facility arranged by Link Intime lndia Private Limited. The facility for voting through ballot paper will also be

made available at the AGM and members attending the AGM, who have not already cast their votes by remote e-

voting shall be able to exercise their right at the AGM through ballot paper. Members who have cast their votes by

remote e-voting pri or to the AG M m ay attend the AGM but sha ll not be entitled to cast thei r votes agai n.

The Annual Report20lT-L8, the Notice ofthe 30"AGM and instructionsfore-voting,alongwiththe Attendanceslip

and Proxy form, are being sent by electronic mode to all members whose email addresses are registered with the

Company / Depository Participant(s), unless a member has requested for a physical copy of the documents. For

members who have not registered their email addresses, physical copies of the documents are being sent bythe
oermitted mode

Members mav also note that the Notice of the 30'hAGM and the Ahnual Report 2077-!8 will be available on the

Company's website, http://www.pariiatpapermills,com . The physicbl copies of the documents will also be available

at the Company's registered office for inspection during normal busipess hours on working days. Members who

require communication in physical form in addition to e-communication, or have any other queries, may write to us

at: prjijatpapermil ls @ya h oo.com.

Additional information, pursuant to Regulation 36 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)

Regulations, 20'15, in respect of the directors seeking appointment / re-appointment at the AGM, is furnished as

'Annexure-1" to the Notice The directors have furnished consent / declaration for their appointment / re-

appointment as required underthe CompaniesAct,2Ol3 and the Rulesthereunder.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of the Permanent Account Number

(PAN) by every participant in the securitres market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore,

requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participant(s) Members holding shares in physical form are

required to submit their PAN details to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, M/s Link Intime India Private

Limited, Unit: Parijat Paper Mills Llmited,44, Community Centre,2'o Floor, Naraina Industrial Area, Phase-1, New

Delhi- l-10028

All documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection at the Company's registered office during

norma I busi n ess h ou rs on worki ng days up to the date of the AG M,

M/s Vikas Verma & Associates, Practicing Com pany Secretary, has been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the

voting and remote e-voting process (including the Ballot Form received from the Members who do not have access

to the e-voti ng process) I n a fa ir and tra nspa rent ma nner.

The facility for voting, either through electronic voting system or ballot or polling paper shall also be made available

at the meeting and Members attending the meeting who have not already cast their vote by remote e-voting or by

ballot form shall be able to exercise their right atthe meetrng
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23. Members can opt for only one mode of voting, ie, either by Ballot Form or e-voting. In case Members casttheir

votes through both the modes, voting done by e-voting shall prevail and votes cast through Ballot Form shall be

treated as invalid.

24. A member who has not received the Ballot Form may request the Company for a duplicate form. The Ballot

Form/duplicate Ballot Form duly completed in all respects, enclosed in self addressed, postage pre-paid envelop

should 6each the Scrutinizer before 5.00 P.M. on Wednesday, 26'n Day of September, 2018. The Ballot received after

the sa id date wi | | be treated as not having been received

Route map & landmark of venue of AGM is enclosed with Notice.

The shareholder needs to furnish the printed Attendance slip along with a valid identity proof such as the PAN card,

passport, AADHAR card or driving license to enterthe AGM hall.

27, Instructions for e-voting

pursuant to the provtsions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions, if any, ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read

with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2O!4, as amended, and Regulation 44 of the

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)Regulations,2015 (Listing

Regu lations), the Com pa ny is pleased to provide to its members a facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions

proposed to be passed at the Meeting by electronic means ("e-voting" ). The members may cast their vote(s) using an

electronic voti ng system from a place oth er th an the ven ue of the M eeting ('remote e'voting')

The instructions for e-voting are as follows:

28, Instructionsfor e-voting

i, The voting pe riod begins on 24'n Day of September 2018 at 9:00 A.M and ends on 26'" Day of September 2018

at 5.00 p.M. During this period shareholders' of the Company,'holding shares either in physical form or in

dem ateria lrzed form, as on the cut-off date 21" Day of September, 2018 may cast their vote electronically. The

e-voting modu le sha I I be disabled by I nsta vote for voti ng thereafter.

ii, Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the meeting

venue.

iii Visit the e-voting system of LllPL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:

iv. Click on "Login" tab, available under'Shareholders'section.

v, Enter your User lD, password and image verification code (CAPTCHA) as shown on the screen and click on
,.SUBM IT"

vi. Your User tD details are gtven below:

a. Shareholders holding shares in demat account with NSDL: Your User lD is 8 Character DP lD followed by 8

Digit Clrent lD

b, Shareholders holding shares in demat account with CDSL: Your User lD is 16 Digit Beneficia ry lD

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form (i.e. Share Certificate): Your User lD is Event No + Folio

Number registered with the Company . , .,
vii. Your Password details are given below:

lf youareusinge-Votingsystemof LIIPL: forthefirsttimeorif youareholding

shares in physica I form, you need to follow the steps given below:

@
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click on "sign Up" tab available under'shareholders'section registeryour details and setthe password of your
choice and confirm (The password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one special character, at least

demat form and had registered on to e-Voting system of LllpL:
and/or voted on an earlier voting of any company then you can use your

one numerat, at teast one alphabet and at least one capital letter).

lf you are holding shares in

existing password to login.

Enter User' lD, select Mode and Enter lmage Verification code (CApTCHA). Click on "SUBMlT".
Incase shareholder is having valid email address, Password will be sent to the shareholders registered e-mail
address tlse, shareholder can set the password of his/her choice by providing the information about theparticuiars of the security Question & Answer, PAN, DoB/ Dol, Dividend Bank Details etc. and confirm. (The
password should contain minimum 8 characters, at least one special character, at least one numeral, at least
one aiphabet and at least one capital letter)

N0I-E: The password is to be used by demat shareholders for voting on the resolutions placed bythe company in
wh ich they a re a sh a rehold er a nd eligible to vote, provided that the company opts for e-voting platform of LllpL.
For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for voting on the resolutions
contained in this Notice,

It is strongly recommended not to sha re your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your
password confidential.

Cast vou r vote electronically

After successful login, you will be able to see thts notification for e-voting on the home page of INSTA Vote.
Select/ View "Event No" of the company, you choose to vote,
on the voting page, you will see "Resolution Description" and against the same the optio n,,Favour/ Against,, for
voting

cast your vote by selecting appropriate option i e Favour/Against as desired.
Enter Lhe llumber of shares (which represents no. of votes) as on the cut-off date under'Favour/Against,. you
m ay a lso cnoose the option 'Absta i n' a nd the shares he I d will not be cou nted u nder 'Favour/Aga inst,.
lf you wish to view the entire Resolution details, click on the 'View Resolutions, File Link.
After selecting the appropriate option i e Favour/Against as desired and you have decided to vote, click on

X

n
vii

x

x

ForMembersho|dingsharesinDematFormandPhysica|Fo,.-

e Members who have not updated their pAN with depository participant or in the
company record are requested to use the sequence number which is printed on Ballot
Form / Attenda n ce Slip indicated in th e pAN Field.

PAN

5

DoB/ DOI
Enter the DoB (Date of Birth)/ Dor as recorded with depository participant or in the
company record forthe said demat account or folio number in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Dividend Bank
Deta ils

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in y
records for the sa id demat account or foiio nu m ber,

e Please enterthe DoB/ DOI or Dividend Bank Details in orderto register. lf the aoove
mentioned details are not recorded with the depository participants or company,
please enter Folio number in the Dividend Bank Details field as mentioned in
instruction (iv).

@



"SUBMIT" A confirmation box will be displayed. lf you wish to confirm your vote, click on ,.yES,,, 
else to change

your vote, click on "NO', and accordingly modify yourvote.
xii. once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify or change your vote

su Dseq ue nily.

xiii Youcanalsotaketheprintoutof thevotescastbyyoubyclickingon"Print"optionontheVotingpage.
*@

r ]nstitutionalshareholders(i.e.otherthanlndividuals,HUF,NRl etc.)andCustodianarerequiredtologonto
e-Voting system of LIIPL: https://instavote.lin kintime.co.in and register themselves as 'Custodian / Mutual
Fund / Corporate Body'.

They are also required to upload a scanned certified true copy of the board resolution /authority
ietter,'cower of attorney etc together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorised
repres!rrtative(s) in PDF format in the 'Custodian / Mutual Fund / Corporate Body' login for the Scrutinizer
tover-ifythesame

' During the voting period, shareholders can login any number of time till they have voted on the
resol ution(s) for a particular,,Event,,

o Shareholders holding multiple folios/demat account shall choose the voting process separatelV for each of
the folios/demat account.

r Incasetheshareholdershaveanyqueriesorissuesregardinge-voting,pleaseclickhereoryoumayreferthe
Frequently Asked euestlons (,,FAes,,) and Instavote e_Voting manual available at
hllps:/insQvote.linkintime.co.in, under Help section or write an email to insta,vote@linkintime.co.in or
Call us :- Tel : 022 - 49186000.

Other Instructionsj

l. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-offdate 21stSeptember,201g.

ll. A person, whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by
" the depositories as on the cut-off date, i.e. 21" September, 2018 shall be entitled to avail the facilitv of remote e-

voting/ voting at AG lV..

lll Any person, who acquires shares and become Member of the Company after the dispatch of the notice and holds
shares as ol the cut-off date i e , 17"'August, 2018 may obtain the login lD and password in the manner mentioned
above However, if you are already registered with LIIPL for remote e-voting then you can use your exlsting user lD
and password for casting your vote. lf you forget your password, you can reset your password by using..Forgot User
Details/ Password" option available on https j//instavote.linkintime.co,in.

lV' The remote e-voting period will commence on 24'n Day of September, 2018 at 9.00 A.M. and ends on 26'h Day of
september,2018 until 5'00 P.M. once the vote on a resolution is cast bythe Member, he/she shall not be allowed to
change it subsequently or cast the vote again.

V The Scrutinizer(s) shall immediately after the conclusion of voting at the Meeting, count the votes cast at the
Meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least 2 (two) witnesses
not in the employment of the Company. The Scrutinizer(s) shall submit a consolidated Scrutinizers' Report of the
votes cast in favour or against, if any, not later than 2 (two) days of conclusion of the Meeting to the Chairman or a
person authorized by him in writing who shall countersign the same. The Chairman or any other person authorized
by him in writing sha ll decla re th e resu lts of the voting forthwith.

Vl. The Result declared along with the Scrutinizers' Report shall be placed on the Company,s website on 29,n Day of
September, 2018 and on the website of Link Intime India Private Limited immediately after the results are declared
by the chairman or any other person authorized by him and the company shall, simultaneously, forward the results
to the concerned Stock exch a nge where its eq u ity shares a re I isted.

@
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE DATED 13'HAUGUST, 2018

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS RETIRING BY RoTATIoN/ SEEKING APPOTNTMENT/RE-AppO;NTMENT AT
THE ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAT MEETING

Particu lars Mr. Neerai Kumar Jain Mr, Amit Mittal
Age 5 52 Years 43 Years

qualifications GRADUTE POST GRAOUATE
Experience (including
expertise in specific
functional areal/Br.ief Resume

10 Years in marketing industry 16 Years in Finance industry

Terms and Conditions
of Appointment /Reappointment

As per the resolution passed bythe
shareholders at the AGM on 27th

September, 2018.

As per the resolution passed bythe
shareholders at the AGM on 27th
September, 2018.

Remundration last drawn
(including sitting fees, if any)

Rs. 24,00,000 P. A. Rs. 24,00,00 0 P. A.

Date of firsr
appointment on the Board

28104120t2 0rlo2l2006

Shareholding in
the Company as on March 31,
2018

79,5fr) equity shares 82,500 equity shares

Relationship with other Directors
I Kev
Managerial Personnel

NA Mrs. Parul Mittal

Number of meetings of the Board
attended
during the vear

6 (six) 6 (sixl

Directorships of other Boards as

on March 31, 2018
NIL 1, SUYASH KRAFT AND PAPERS

LIMlTED
2, UTTRA FLUSH TOOLS PRIVATE
LIMITED

Membership /
Chairmanship of
Committees of other Boards as on
March
31, 2018

Ntt NIL

By Order of the Board
M/s. Parijat Paper Mills Limited

sd/-
Kush Kumar

Company Secretary
Date: 13.08.201.8
Place: Muzaffarnagar

@
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Parijat Paper Mills Limited

Registered Office & Works:
10.6. Km. Bhooa Road
Muzaffarnagar-251 308 (U. P.)

GIN No.L21 01 2UP1 989P1C01 0589

Ph. No. : 0131-246859't
Website : www. parijatpa permills.com

E-mail:parijatpapermills@yahoo.com

Date: 30.05.2018

To

Dear Member

You are the shareholder of Equity Shares of Parijat Paper Mills Limited'

We wish to inform thatyour Company being Listed on Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited (MSEI) is mandatorily

required to comply with circular no. SEBI/Cir/lSDhl2OtO issued by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) dated

September OZ,2OIO directing that the Equity Shares should be held by the owner in Dematerialized mode in order to

stabilize the price movements in shares of the Company. Also, holding of shares in demat mode by you, will make your

trading transactions convenient and economical.

In this regard, we accordingly request you to convert your Physical Shares into Dematerialized Mode' The Company's lSlN

is 1NE447K01014 and in case of any query, kindly contact our Registrar,Snd Transfer Agent (RTA) M/s. Link Intime India

Private Limited whose contact details are given below:

1. Email ld: delhi@linkintime co.in,

2.Teleohone No: +9l- 1I 414L0594

you are also requested to provide us with self-attested copy of PAN, Mobile/Telephone No. and Email ld for our records'

ThankingYou,

For and on behalf of
Parijat Paper Mills Limited

sdl-
Kush Kumar
(Company Secretary)
M. No- A46998

@
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PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED 2017-18

DIRECTORS' REPORT

To.

The Members,
PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

Dear Members,

Your Directgr pleasure to presenting the 30ftannual report together with the audited Ind AS statement
of Accounts of the Company for the financial year ended 3 1 't March, 20 1 8.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS

PARTICULARS
2017-r8 20r6-17

AMOT]NT
(Rs.)

AMOIJNT
(Rs.)

Sales and other income 60,50,67,595.47 42.45,57,141.00
Profit beforetax 5r.76.178.25 34,84,716.57
Less: Current tax rr.82.674.00 6.64.013.00
Less: Deferred Tax fNet) 4,15,098.00 4.70.650.00
Profit after tax 35,78,406.25 23,50,053.57
Add : Balance in Profit & Loss (Appropriation)

A/C)
58,78,580.13 35,45,422.56

Less : Adjustment relating to fixed assets
(a) Short depreciation charged in F"Y.

2014-15 NIL NIL
Less : Prior Year's items NIL 16.896.00
Balance carried over to Balance Sheet 94,56,986.38 58,78,580.13

2. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS & STATE OF COMPAI\-Y'S AFFAIRS

o The revenue from operations was increasedduring current year financial year 2017-18. The
revenue generated from operations amounted to Rs60,45,19,0921-in F.Y. 2017-18 as
compared to F.Y. 2016-17 in which revenue generated was amounted to Rs. 42,41,85,1121-.

o Net profit before taxation increased from Rs. 34,84,77601-in F.Y. 2016-17 to Rs.51,76,1781-in
F.Y,2017-18.

o The total production of the company was increased during the current year as detailed below:-

DESCRIPTION OF
FINISHED GOODS

QUANTTTY OF GOODS MATIUFACTURED
F.Y.2016-17 F.Y.2017-18

Kraft Paper t5,025.4t4 M.T. 21.488.985 M.T.
Kraft Paper @remium) 2,899.218 M.T. 3,550.289 M.T.

TOTAL 17.924.632 M.T. 25.039.274 M.T.
o The market position of the sale of Kraft Paper and Kraft Paper (Premium) appears to be good.
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3. CIIANGE IN THE NATI'RE OX'BUSII{ESS:

There were no Changes in the Nature of Business of the Company during the Financial Year.

4. SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 3,50,00,000/- divided into 35,00,000 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/- each. During the year under review, there was no change in the Company's issued,

subscribed and paid-up equity share capital. On March 31,2018, the paid-up capital stood at Rs.
3,29,00,0004 divided into 32,90,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

5. DTVIDEI\D

The Board of Directors has not recommended any dividend for the financial year ended on March 3 1,

2018.Since the Board have considered it financially prudent in the long-terms interest of the company
to re-invest the profits into the business of the company to build a strong reserve base and grow the
business of the company.

6, TRANSFER, OF I]NCLAIMED DTVIDEITD TO II\WESTOR EDUCATION A}tD
PROTECTION FUND

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act,2013 do not apply as there was no dividend
declared and paid last year.

7. TRANSFER TO RESERVES

During the period, the oompany has not transferred any profit into the General Reserve of the
Company.

8. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMNIITMENTS AX'F'ECTING FINAIICIAL POSITION
BETWEEN THE EI\D OF THE FINAI\CIAL YEAR AI\D'DATE OF REPORT

There have been no material changes and commitments during the financial year which materially
affect the financial position of the Company till the date of this report.

9. DEPOSIT

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and as such, no amount on account of
principal or interest on deposits from public was outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet for
the F.Y.2017-18.

10. PARTTCULARS OF LOAltS, GUARANTEES OR TIYVESTMENTS MADE U/S 186 OF
THE COMPAI\IES ACT, 2013

The particulars of loans, guarantees and investments, wherever required, have been disclosed in the
financial statements which also form part of this report.

1 1. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility lnitiatives as

provisions of section 135(l) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 are not applicable on the Company.

12. coNsERvATroN oF ENERGY, RESEARCH AI\D DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCIIANGE EARIIINGS AND OUTGO:



The particulars as prescribed under sub-section (3)(m) of section 134 of the Companies Act,2014 read
with Rule 8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are annexed herewith at Annexure L

13. DIRECTORS

At present Board of Directors of the Company is comprised of following directors:

Neeraj Kumar Jain
Amit Mittal
Himanshu Gupta
Sanjeev Kumar Singhal
Parul Mittal
Puneet Kumar Gard
Amrish Kumar
Amit Kumal Garg
Manish Jain

Whole Time Director
Whole Time Director
Whole Time Director
Chief Financial Offrcer
Director
Independent Director
Director
Independent Director
Independent Director

- Chairman
- Member
- Member

There are following changes in the Board of Directors of the Company in the Financial Year ended
31't March 2018. .

NAMES OF'DIRECTORS PARTICULARS OF CIIANGES
Mr. Bhagat Ram Gupta

[DIN No. 00070080]
Resigned from Directorship of the company w.e.f.
19.02.2018.

Mr. Himanshu Gupta

[DINNo.0806791]
Appointed as an Additional Director of the company w.e.f.
l5.02.2018.
Further he was appointed as Whole Time Director of the
company on 01.04.2018 throueh postal ballot.

Mr. Neeraj Kumar Jain and Mr. Amit Mittal, Whole Time lirectors, who retires by rotation at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

14. POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION AND OTHER
DETAILS

Pursuant to Section 178(3) of the Companies Ac! 2073, the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee constituted by the Board of Directors have laid down the following policies:

a. Criteria for nomination as Director, Key Managerial Personnel and Independence of a
Director:

b. Criteria for determining Remuneration.of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior
Management Other Employees of the Company.

c. Evaluation of performance of the members of the Board, Key Managerial Personnel.

The following directors are the members of the |*{omination and Remuneration Committee:

Mr. Punit Kumar Gard
Mr. Amit Kumar
Mr. Manish Jain

2 meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee were held during the year. The dates on
which the said meetings were held: I0l0ll20l8 & 15/0212018. The attendance details of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetinqs are as follows:
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NAMES OF'DIRECTORS DESIGNATION NO. OF MEETINGS
ATTENDEI)

Mr. Amit Kumar Garg

[DINNo. 075252911
lndependent Director 2

Mr. Puneet Kumar Gard
lDINNo. 03558303.|

Independent Director 2

Mr. Manish Jain

IDINNo. 07548854]
Independent Director 2

Nomination & Remuneration Policy is uploaded on the website of the Company i.e. at
www.parij atpapermil I s.com

15. KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Mr. Vivek Rawal resigned from the post of Company Secretary of the company as on Januaryl0,
2018. In place of him, Mr. Kush Kumar has been appointed as Company Secretary as on January 10,
201 8.

16. II\DEPENDENT DIRECTOR'S DECLARATION

The Cornpany has appointed following persons as Independent Directors of the Company Ws M9(6)
of the Companies Act, 2013:-

NAMES OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DATE OF APPOINTMENT / RE.
APPOINTMENT

Mr. Amit Kumar Garg
|DIN No. 075252911

01.06.2016
lRe-appo-inted on 3 0.09 .201 61

Mr. Puneet Kumar Gard
|DIN No.035s83031

01.06.2016
lRe-appointed on 30.09 .20161

Mr. Manish Jain
IDIN No. 07s488541

r1.07.2016
fRe-appointed on 30.09 .20161

The company has received requisite declaration from above said Independent Directors confirming
that they meet the criteria of independence as per Section 149 of the Companies Act,2013

17. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS

The Company has paid Remuneration to Directors of the Company in pursuant to applicable
provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and Rules made thereunder.

18. BOARD EVALUATION

As per provisions of section 134(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder,The
Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board Committees
and individual directors.

The performance of the Board of Directors and its Committees were evaluated on various parameters
such as structure, composition, experience, performance of specific duties and obligations, quality of
decision making and overall effectiveness.

The performance of individual Directors was evaluated on parameters, such as meeting attendance,
participation and contribution and independent judgment.

The Board members noted from time to time the suggestions/ inputs of Independent Directors,
Nomination Committee and Audit Committee and also discussed various initiatives to further improve
the Board effectiveness.



In a separate meeting of Independent Directors held on 1510212018 performance of non-independent
directors, performance of the Board as a whole and perfiormance of the Chairman was evaluated.

19.IIUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THT, BOARD

During the year the Board met 6(SlD times to deliberate on various matters on
2910512017,12/08/2017,l0lll/2017,1010112018,09/0212018 &1510212018, The maximum interval
between any two meetings did not exceed 120 days.

20. AITDIT COMMITTEE

The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted Audit Committee uls I77 of the Companies
Act,2013 consisting of 3 members Mr. Amit Mittal (Whole Time Director), Mr. Amit Kumar Garg
(Independent Director) & Mr. Puneet Kumar Gard (Independent Director). Mr. Amit Mittal is the
Chairman ofthe Audit Committee.

The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the Audit Committee. The primary objective of the
Audit Committee is to monitor and provide an effective supervision of the management's financial
reporting process, to ensure accurate and timely disclosures, with the highest levels of transparency,
integrity and quality of financial reporting. The Audit Committee overseas the work carried out in the
financial reporting process by the management, the internal Auditors and the Independent Auditors
and notes the processes and safeguards employed by each of them. All possible measures must be
taken by the Audit Committee to ensure the objectivrty and independence of the independent auditors.

The Board has accepted all recommendations of.Audit Committee.

21. AUDIT COMMITTEE ATTEI\DENCE

The Audit Committee held 4 (Four) meetings during the year ended 31.03.2018. These were held on
2910512017 , 1210812017 , t0/ll/2017 and 09/021201 8. The attendance details of the Audit Committee
meetings are as follows:-

NAMES OF
DIRECTORS

DESIGNATION POST IIELD NO OF
MEETINGS

NO OF
MEETINGS

S. No Name of the Director No of board Meetings
held during the year

No. of Meetings attended
during the year

I Mr. Bhagat Ram Gupta
j

6 6

2 Mr. Amit Mittal 6 6

tJ Mr. Neeraj Kumar Jain 6 6

4 Mr. Amrish Kumar 6 6

5 Ms. Parul Mittal 6 6

6 Mr. Amit Kumar Garg 5 6

7 Mr. Puneet Kumar Gard 6 6

8 Mr. Manish Jain 6 6
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HELD ATTEI\DED
Mr. Amit Mittal
IDIN No. 007544711

Whole Time
Director

Chairman
Audit Committee

4 4

Mr. Amit Kumar
Garg
|DIN No. 075252911

Independent
Director

Member Audit
Committee

4 4

Mr. Puneet Kumar
Gard
|DIN No.03ss8303l

Independent
Director

Member Audit
Committee

4 4

22. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company is taking every care for minimizing the risk involved in the manufacturing process of
the unit. Re'sponsible staff empToyed to take every care to minimize the risk factor in the factory. Our
company does not have any separate Risk Management Policy as the unit run by it is small in size and

the elements of risk threatening the company's existence is almost negligible.

23. PARTICI]LARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES

Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 in prescribed Form
AOC-2 is annexed herewith at Annexure II.

24. SIIBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPAIIIES:

The company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture gr Associate Company; hence, provisions
of section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 relating rto preparation of consolidated financial
statements are not applicable.

25. VIGIL MECIIANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, every Listed Company shall establish a vigil
mechanism (similar to Whistle Blower mechanism). In pursuance of the provisions of section 177(9)
& (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a vigil mechanism/ whistle blower policy for directors and
employees to report genuine concerns has been established and approved by Board.

26. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AtS D7(12) OF THE COMPAI\IES ACT,2013

The Information & Statement of Particulars of employees pursuant to Section I97 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is annexed as Annexure IrI.

27. DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT AS REQIIIRED U/S 13a(3)(c)

In terms of section 134(5) of the Companies Acl,._2013, your directors state that: -

(a) in the preparation of the annual accoiints, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed;

(b) the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company atthe end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period;

(c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
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safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

(d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis.

(e) the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively

(f) the Directors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

28. AUDITORS& AI]DITORS' REPORT

Statutory Alditors

IWs Gupta Tayal and Associates, Chartered Accountants, Muzaffarnagar are proposed to be appointed
in place of Kant Associates, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the company, who will
hold office till the conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting of the company and have expressed
their inability to oontinue as auditors of the company. IlOs Gupta Tayal and Associates, Charted
Accounts hold the office form the Conclusion of this Annual General Meeting to 351" Annual General
Meeting to be held in 2022. The proposed auditors are eligible for appointment. They have confrmed
their eligibility to the effect that their appointment, if made, would be within the prescribed limits
under the Act and that they are not disqualified for appointment.

The Notes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and do not
call forany further comments u/s 13a(3)(f)(i) of the Companies Act,2013. The Auditors'Report does
not contain any qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

Secretarial Auditor

In terms of Section 204 of the Act and Rules made 'there under, M/s. Vikas Verma &
Associates(Company Secretaries) having its registered office at B-502, Statesman House, 148,
Parakhamba Road, New Delhi -110001 appointed as Secretarial Auditors for the financial year 2017-
18. The Secretarial Audit's Report for the financial year ended on March 31, 2018 annexed herewith
marked as Annexure IV to this Report.

29. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM:-

Accordingto Section 134(5) (e) of the Companies Act,2013,theterm financial control (IFC) means
the policies and procedures adopted by the Company for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
business, including adherence to the company's policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, accuracy and completeness of the accounting .e"oids and timely
preparation of reliable financial information.
The company has a well-placed, proper and adequate Internal Financial Control System which
ensures that all the assets are safeguarded and protected and the transactions are authorized, recorded
and reported correctly.

To further strengthen the internal control process, ihe company has developed the very comprehensive
compliance management tool to drill down the responsibility of the compliance from top management
to executive.

30. SIGNIF'ICANTAND MATBRIAL ORDER PASSED BY REGULATORS

There are no significant and material order passed by the regulators or Courts or Tribunal's impacting
the going concern status of your Company and its operation in future.

31. rNT'ORMATION REQUIRED IINDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORK
PLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT,2013



Your Company has a policy and framework for employees to report sexual harassment cases at
workplace and the process ensures complete anonymity and confidentiality of information. No
complaint of sexual harassment is raised in the financial year 2017-18.

32. CODE OF COTIDUCT

Commitment to ethical professional conduct is a must for every employee, including Board
Members and Senior Management Personnel of the Company. The Code is intended to serve
as a basis for ethical decision-making in conduct of professional work. The Code of Conduct
enjoins that each individual in the organrzation must know and respect existing laws,.accept
and provide appropriate professional views, and be upright in his conduct and observe
corporate discipline. The duties of Directors including duties as an Independent Director as

laid down ln the Companies Act, 2013 also forms part of the Code of Conduct. All Board
members and Senior Management Personnel affirm compliance with the Code of Conduct
annually.

33. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS & ANALYSIS REPORT

As per SEBI Listing Regulations, Management Discussion and Analysis Report is annexed
herewith at Annexure No V.

34. APPRECIATION

Your Directors would like to place on record their appreciation for the support received from the
Shareholders, Central Government, Government of U.P., Oriental Bank of Commerce and customers
for their support and co-operation. We would like to appreciate Mr. Bhagat Ram Gupta, Director, who
have resigned from the directorship of the company on i9.Z.ZOt8, for his valuable guidance and
sincere efforts made for'the cause of the company since its very beginning. Finally, your Directors
acknorvledge the dedicated services rendered by all employees of the Company.

' Date: 30.05.2018
Place:Muzzafamasar

L+IL!
Amit Mittal

Whole-time Director
DIN: 00754471

For & on behalfof
PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

Amrrsh l(umar Sanjeev Kumar Singhal
Director

DIN: 00389539
Chief-financial Officer
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PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED 2017-18

Annexure I

CONSERVATTON OF EN-ERGY, RESEARCH AI\D DEVELOPMENT, TECTTNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

[Pursuant to Section 13a (3Xm) read with Rule 8(3) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014]

(A) Conservation of Energy

(i) The steps taken or impact on

conservation of energy;
Company ensures that the manufacturin6
operations are conducted in the manner wherebl
optimum utilization and maximum possibk
saving of energy is achieved. As the impact o.

measures taken for conservation and optimun
utilization of energy are not quantitative, itt
impact on cost cannot be stated accurately.

(iD The steps taken by the company for
utilizine altemate sources of energv:

NIL

(iii) The capital investment on energ)
conservation eouioments:

Nil

(B) Technology absorption

(i) The efforts made towards
technolo gy absorption;

Company's products are manufactured by using
in-house know how and no outside technology is

being ' used for manufacturing activities
Therefore no technology absorption is required.

(ii) The benefits derived.like product
improvement , cost reduction,
product development or import
substitution:

The Company constantly strives for maintenance
and improvement on quality of its products and

entire research & development activities are

directed to achieve the aforesaid soal.
(iii) In case of imported technology

(imported during the last three
years reckoned from the beginning
ofthe financial year)-

The company has not imported any technologl
during last 3 years

(a) The details of technology
imported;

(b) The year of import;
(c) Whether the technology been

fully absorbed;
(d) If not fully absorbed; areas

where absorption has not taken
place, and the reasons thereof;

N.A

N.A
N.A
N.A

(iv) The expenditure incurred on
Research and Develooment.

NIL
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(C) Foreisn exchange earninss and Outso-

Date: 3Q.05.2018
Place:Muzzafamagar

Amit Mittal
Whole-time Director

DIN: 00754471

For & on behalf of
PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LINiIITED

(i) The Foreign Exchange earned in the

terms of actual inflows during the

vear:

NIL

(iD Foreign Exchange outgo during the

vear in terms of actual oufflow.
A sum of Rs. 8,12,75,755.28/-paid against Ravt
material imported (paid in USD)

A sum of Rs.2,19,494.841- paid against
Components and sDares imported (paid in USD)

ushUKumar
Director Chief-financial Officer

DIN:00389539
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Annexure II

FORMNO. AOC-2

(Pursuant to Clause (h) of Sub-Section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts / anangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub-section (l) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto:

1. Details of contragts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis:

l\tUs Parijat Paper Milts Limited has not entered into any contract or arangement or transaction
with its related parties which is not at arm's length during financial year 2017-78.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's tength basis:I\tUs Parijat
Paper Mills Limited has not entered into any contract or arrangement or transaction with its related
parties which is at arm's length during financial year 2017-18.

Name(s) of
the related
party and
nature of
relationship

Nature of
contracts/
arrangements/
transactions

Duration of
the contracts/
arrangements
/ transaction

Salient terms
of the
contracts or
arrangements
or
transactions
including the
value. if anv

Date(s) of
approval by
the Board, if
any

Amount paid
as advances,
if any

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (0
iWs Universal
Agencies [Mr.
Bhagat Ram
Gupta
Director of the
Company,
Proprietor of
such Unit

Purchase of
Stores

5 Years Transactions
at current
market price

03.02.2015 Nil

M/s Prakash
Mill Stores (A
unit run by the
Mrs. Nirmala

Purchase of
Stores

5 Years Transactions
at current
market price

03.02.2015 Nil
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Gupta Wo
IvIr. Bhagat
Ram Gupta,
Director of the
Company and
He is also-
partner in the
firm)

Date:30.05.201&
PlacezMrtzzafarnagar

' For & on behalf of
PARIJAT PAPER NTILLS LNIITED

Amit Mittal
Whole-time birector

DIN: 00754471

ianjeev Kumar Singhal
Director Chief-financial Offrcer

DIN: 00389539

-):.r..



PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED 2017-18

[1nsa11s fff

Information of Particulars of employees pursuant to Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

S.NO PARTICULARS REMARIG

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each
director to fhe median remuneration of

Mr. Amit Mitral -Rs. 9.00.000/-

the employees of the company for the
financial year

Mr. Neeraj Jain -Rs. 9,00,000/-

Bhagat Ram Gupta -Rs. 8,78,571l-
Amrish Kumar -Rs. 7,20,000/-
Himanshu Guota -Rs. 37-500/-

Sh

Sh

Sh
a The percentage increase in remuneration

of each director, Chief Financial Officer,
Chief Executive Officer, Company
Secretary or Manager, if any, in the
financial year

Mr. Amit Mittal 875%

Mr. Neeraj Jain 87.5%

Other Directors t00%
Chief Financial Officer 5%

Company Secretary I4%

3 The percentage increase in the median
remuneration of employees in the
financial year

5.4%

4 The number of permanent employees on
the rolls of company

r22

3 The explanation on the relationship
between average increase in
remuneration and company performance

However Turnover increased by 42.51Yo, also
Net Profit increased from Rs. 34,84,716.57 in
F.Y. 2016'-17 to Rs. 51.76.178.25 in F.Y. 2017-
18.

Remuneration to Directors increase d: 2.13%o

6 Comparison of the remuneration of the
Key Managerial Personnel against the
performance of the company

Remuneration of Key Manaqerial Personnel :-

Whole Time Directors 34.36.07 t/-
c.F.o. 2,66,917/-
Company Secretary 2,64,0001-

Total 39,66,9881-

Turnover 60,45,79,091.93

7 Variations in the market capitalization of
the company, price earnings ratio as at
the closing date of the current financial
year and previous financial year and
percentage increase over decrease in the
market quotations of the shares of the
company in comparison to the rate at
which the company came out with the
last public offer in case of listed
companies, and in case of unlisted
companies, the variations in the net
worth of the company as at the close of
the current financial year and previous
financial year.

Net Worth:-

F.Y.2016-17 | 7,97,79,590.13
F.Y.2017-18 | 8.23.56.986.38

8 Average percentile increase already
made in the salaries of employees other

Average percentile increase in remuneration of
employees of the company is 5.4% as asainst



than the managerial personnel in the last
financial year and its comparison with
the percentile increase in the managerial
remuneration and justification thereof
and point out ifthere are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the
manaserial remuneration

87.5% of remuneration of managerial personnel.

9 Comparison of the each remuneration of
the Key Managerial Personnel against
the performance of the company

Mr. Amit Mittal,
(Whole Time
Director)

9,00,000/- 0.r49%

Mr. Neeraj Jain,
(Whole Time
Director)

9.00.000/- 0.r49%

Mr. Sanjeev
Singhal, (CFO)

2,66,9171- 0.044%

Mr. Bhagat Ram
Gupta (Director)

8,78,571/- 0.145%

Mr. Amrish
Kumar (Director)

7,20,000/- 0.119%

Mr. Himanshu
Gupta (Whole-
Time Director)

37,5001- 0.006%

Mr. Vivek Rawal,
(Company
Secretarv)

2,04,3871- 0.034%

Mr. Kush Kumar,
(Company
Secretarry)

59,6t31- 0.009%

Total 39.66.988/- 0.6s6%
Turnover. 60,45,r9,09r.93

l0 The key parameters for any variable
component of remuneration availed by
the directors

N.A.

11 The ratio of the remuneration of the
highest paid director to that of the
employees who are not directors but
receive remuneration in excess of the
hishest oaid director durins the vear

N.A.

t2 Affirmation that the remuneration
per the remuneration policy of
company

IS AS

the
YES

Date: 30.05.2018
Place: Muzzafarnagar

Amit Mittal
Whole-time Director

DIN: 00754471

For & on behalfof
PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITEI)

-) i

A

lt-Xt^),,.^> #-
Amrish Kumar Sanjeev Kumar Singhal

Director Chief-financial Officer Com
DIN: 00389539



fikas Verma & Associates,
po-p"tty Secretaries ,A*.'.--.,.,,-,- - V

".iilTi[,Tt;,' REpoRr

FOR THE FTNANC|AL YEAR ENDED 3L/03/2018

lPursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No,9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,2014l

lo,
The Members,

PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMIl'ED,
vtLL-JAT Vr"UlH nnn,
10.6 KM, STONE BHOPA ROAD,

MUZAFFARNAGAR-251308, UTTAR PRADESH,

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Parijat Paper Mills Limited (hereinafter called the
"Company'). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and accordingly, expressing my opinion
thereon.

Based on our inspection, verification of company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
iiled and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and auLhorized representaliyes during the conduct of Secretarial
Audit, We hereby report that in oLrr opinion, the company'has, during the audit period covering
the linancial year ended on 31't March, 2018 complied with the statutol-y provisions listed
hereunder and also Lhat the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in

Slace 
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Parijat Paper Mills Limited ("the Company") for the financial year ended on
March 31, 20LB according to rhe provisions of:

(il The Companies Acr, 2013 [rhe Act) and the rules made there under.

tii) The Securities Contracts (RegulationJ Act, 1956 t'SCM') and the rules made thereunder;

(iri) The Depositories Act,1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) 'l'he iollowing tlegulations and Guidelines prescribed under rhe Securities and Exchange Board of
lndia Act, 1992 ( SEBI Act'):-

a) 'l'he Seculities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Tal<eovers)
Regulations,2011; i ."

bl The SecLrrities and Exchange Board of India [Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regularions, 1992;

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of lndia (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009; (Not applicable to the compony during the Audit period);

8-502, Statesman House, 148, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi - 110001
L) +91 11 43029809, Off. No,) 09953573236

W) www.wanda.com
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1-rikas Vermarr,t{?s verma & Associates,

company Secretaries

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of tndia (Registrars to an
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing
company during the Audit period);

Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
with clientj (Not applicable to Che

The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Delisting oi Equity Shares) Regulations ,2009; (Not
applicable as the company has not delisted nor proposed to delist its equity shoresfrom the stock
exchonge during the financial year under review);

The Securifies and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations , I99g (Not
Applicable as the compony has not bought back/proposes to buy back its equity shares during the
yeor under review);

As informed to us the following other laws specifically applicable to the company as under and as
confirmed & declared by the management, the company has duly complied the same;-

The Employees Provident fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act,ISSZ along with labour laws
Employees State lnsurance Act, 1948 |

Materniry Benefi r Act, 19 6I
Payment Gratuity Acr, I97 z
Factories Act,1949
Environmental Act, 1986 and its allied applicable laws

We have also examined the compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

1. Secretarial Standard issued by The lnstitute of Company Secretaries of lndia.

2' The Listing Agreements/Regulations including the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing 0bligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations , zoLs entered into bv the
Company wirh Srock Exchange[s)

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

In respect to the other applicable laws rpu.ifrb5ity applicable ro the company, we have relied on
information / records / declaration produced/furnished by the Company during the course of our
audit and the reporting is )imired to the exrent.

8-502, Statesman House, 148, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi _ 110001
L) +91 11 43029809, Off. No.) 09903529236

W) www.wanda.com
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1.

2.
a

+.

5.

6,

\A,
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India fEmployee Stock option Scheme and Employee

Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines , L999; (Not appticable as the Company does not have any
Employee Stock )ption Scheme);
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/

Verma & Associates,
nl-pffiy Se.cretaries

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
ageridi were sent at least seven days in advance, and there exist the system for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

All decisions of the Board were unanimous and the same are captured and recorded as part of che
minutes.

We further report that there is scope to improve the systems and processes in the company and
' operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules,

regulations and guideli nes.

}J

We further report that during the period there were no specific instances / events pursuance of the
above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, etc., having a major bearing on the Company's
a ffa i rs,

Thanking you,

For and on behalf of

v

kas Verma & Associates
Comoanv Secretaries

,tt Vikas Kumar Verma
CP No. 10786

Membership No,9192
30,05.2018
New Delhi

v

-rlt,!\
L!:

8-502, Statesman House, 148, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi - 110001
L) +91 11 43029809, Off. No.) 099530TJ236

W) www.wanda.com
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6.

The Company has carried out the internal audit in-house and has ensure that recording and
reporting are adequate and proper, the internal controls exist in the system and that sufficient
measures are taken to update the internal control system. The system also ensures that all
transaction are appropriately authorised, recorded and reported. Exercises for safeguarding assets
and protection against unauthorised use are undertaken from time to time. The Company's audit
Commiffee reviewed the internal control system. All efforts are being made to make the internal
control systems more effective. All these measures are continuously reviewed .by the
management and as and when necessary improvements are affected.

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India. Further, the
financial performance during the year under reference has been impressive in terms of sales.
Even though there has been a decent increase in the turnover, the volume of profits has also
increased as compared to last year .

8.

of people employed.

The company had sufficient numbers of employees at it_s administrative office. The company
recognizes the importance of human value and ensures that proper encouragement both moral
and financial is extended to employees to motivate them. The company enjoyed excellent
relationship with workers and staff during the last year.

9*. Cautionary Statement

The statements in the ."Management Discussion and Analysis Report" section describes the
Company's objectives, projections, estimates, expectations and predictions, which may be
"forward looking statements" within the meaning of the applicable laws and regulations. The
annual results can differ materially from those expressed or implied, depending upon the
economic and climatic conditions, Government policies and other incidental factors.

Date: 30.05.2018
Place: Muzzafamasar

Amit Mittal Amrish Kumar Sanjeev Kumar Singhal
Whole-time Director Director Chief-financial Officer

For & on behalfof
PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED

-+r+ J-X,,\$' s2
sh umar

Company

DIN:00754471 DIN:00389539
Secretary
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KAI\IT ASSOCLATES
Chartered Accountants

Vishnu KantMital
B.Com. F.C.A.DISA (ICA)
Chartered Accountant

Ph<rne No. : (013l)2435859
\4ob. No. :9837606481
OFFICE :

-l "' F.ioor, S.D. Inter College lr'Iarket,
Near'l'own Haii Cate,
f/luzaifamagar - 25 1 00 I

{u.P.)
Date :3$.05.2018Ref. No

INDEPENDENT ATJDITORS' REPCIRT

1'O TI-IE MEMBERS CF
PARIJAT PAPER M{LI,S LTMITEI)

Report on the Financia! Statemenis

We have auCited the at-,companyint lnd AS rinancial siatements of PARIJAT pApER MILLS
LIhiITED (the "Coinpany"i whiuh comorise the Balance Sheet as at March,31 2018, the
Statement of Piofit & Luss, the Cash i;low'Staterreirr and rhrr Statemeirt cif Ciranges in Equity for
the 1''ear then ended and il s:urnlna-ry cf significant accounting policies and other expianatory
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible forthe matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (" the Act") rvith respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financiai
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial periormance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the Accounting prinoiples generally accepted in India,
including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the act, read with rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014. This responsibililv also includes the maintenance of
adequate accouniing records in accordance with the provisiorls of the act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preveuting and deiecting the frauds and other irregularities;
selection and applicatioir of appropriate accounting poiicies; making judgment and estimates that
are reasonabie anii prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of internal financial
conlJ;ol, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair vie'w erC are free from material misstatement. whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsi bility

Our responsibitify is to express an opinion on these Ind AS financiai staternents based on our
audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the auCit repon under the provisions of the act and
the rules rnade there under.

We conducted our audit in a.ccordance with:.t{re Standards on Auditing specitied under section
143(i0) of the Act. Those Stanciards require that we comply with ethical requirements a.nd plan
and perforrn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material rnisstatement.

An audit invoives perfbrming procedures to cbtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the Inrj AS financial statements. l'he procedures selected depend on the auditor,s
judgment, including the as:iessr-rent of the risks of matei'ial rnisstatement of the Ind AS financial
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(b)

(c)

and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as

evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India:

(a) in the case of the Ind AS Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31
March 2018:

in the case of Statement of Profit & Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that date;

In the case of the Cash Flow Statement of the cash flows for the year ended on that date;
and

(d) In the case of the Statement of Changes in Equity, of the Changes in Equity for the year
ended on that date.

Report on Other L,egal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report ) Order,2016 ('the Order'), issued by the
Central Government of India in term of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give
in the Annexure "A" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the
Order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that :

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c. the Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by
this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d. in our opinion, , the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards referred to in section 133 of the Companies A:ct,2013, read with
rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014;

e. on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2018,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, nonb of the Directors is disqualified as on
3l March 2018, from being appointedas a director in terms of sub section (2) of section
164 of the Companies Act,2013.

f. With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls, refer to our separate report in
"Annexure Bttl and

Report in accordance
in our opinion and to
to us;
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(i)

(ii)

The Company has no pending litigations with any third party.

The company is not required to make any provision under any applicable law or
accounting standards for material foreseeable losses as the company has no long
term contracts including derivative contracts- :

No amount is required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company hence the question of delay does not arise.

forKANT ASSOCIATES,
CI{ARTERED ACCOTINTANTS,
Firm's Registration No. 000796C

()
PROPRIETOR

Membership No. 070337

(iii)



KANT ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Vishnu Kant Mital
B.Com., F.C.A., DISAICA)
Chartered Accountant

Ref. No.

OFFIOE : (0131) 243s859

lst Floor,
S.D. Inter College Market,
Near Town Hall Gate,
MUZAFFARNAGAR-2s 1 002 (U.P.)

Date : 30.05.2018

ANNEXT'RE UAU TO THE AUDITORS REPORT

(Referred to in Auditors' Report of even date on the accounts of PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED'
MUZAFFARNAGAR for the year ended 31.3.2018)

(i) (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets'

(b) We are informed by the management that they have physically verified the fixed assets at
reasonable intervals during the year. No material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification.

(c) No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification" The titile deeds of
immovable properties of the Company are held in the name of the Company.

(i1) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted by the management during the year at
reasonable intervals in respect of raw materials (waste paper), chemicals, packing materials,
stores, frnished goods, goods-in- process and fuel etc. No material discrepancies were

noticed on such verification.

(iii) The company has not granted aly loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered, ir,i tfre register maintained u/s 189 of the
Compaines Act, 2013 during the year ended 31.3.2018"

(iv) The company has not advanced arry loan to its directors or any other person in whom the
directors are interested. Hence provisions of section 185 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not

. applicable. As regards, investments, the Company has duly complied with the provisions of
section 186 of the Companies Act' 2013.

(v) The company has not accepted deposits, as defined u/s 2(31) of the Companies Act, 2013,
during the year ended 31.03.2013. Hence the directives, issued by the Reserve Bank of India
andtheprovisionsof sections 73 toT6and anyotherrelevantprovisionsof theCompanies
Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder are not applicable. However the company has
accepted deposits from (a) its Directors, which is exempt deposit under Rule 2(1)(c )(viii) of
Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2Ol4 and (b) Companies, which is exempt
deposits under Rule 2(1)(c)(vi) of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

Maintainance of Cost Records ale not applicable in the case of this company as per MCA

Notifrcation dated 31.12.20 L4.

(vi)
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(vii) (a) The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident
Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax (Commercial Tax), Service Tax,

Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess, Goods & Service Tax and any
other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given to us, there are no outstanding statutory dues as on the last day of
the frnancial year concerned for a period of more than six months from the date they
become payable.

(b) The amount of dues of Income Tax / Sales Tax (Commercial Tax)/ Service Tax /Custom
Duty / Excise Duty /Va1ue Added Tax/ Goods & Service Tax, which have not been

deposited on account of some dispute is NIL.

(viii) The company has not defaulted in re-payment of loans or borrowings to any financial
instituions, banks, government or dues to debentures holders.

(ix) The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year ended 31.03.2018.Further that fresh term loarl

availed by the company from Bank during the year ended 31.3.2018 was applied for the
purpose' for which it was availed. No term loan was availed from any other financial
institution.

(x) Any fraud. by the Company or any fraud on the company by its officers and employees has

not been noticed or reported during the year ended 31'03.2018'

(xi) The company has paid Managerial remuneration to its Whole Time Directors and Directors
within the limits prescribed under section II of Part II of Schedule V of the Companies Act,
2013, hence no approval is required under section L97 of the Companies Act, 2013 from
Central Government for pa5rment of such remuneration.

(*ii) This company is not a Nidhi Company, hence thg provisions of Companies Act, 2013 relating
to a Nidhi Company and Nidhi Rules, 2Ol4 are not applicable.

(xiii) All transactions with the related parties have been made after proper compliance of the
provisions of section 177 and section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further that the
details of all related party transactions have been duly disclosed in the Financial Statments
of the company as required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

(xiv) The company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully
or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

(>rv) The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with them, hence the provisions of section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable.

(>rvi) The company is engaged in the business of manufacturing kraft paper and it does not carr5'
on arry non banking frnance business, hence it is not required to be registered under section
45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

for KANT ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm's Registr

Membership No. 070337
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KAI\TT ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Vishnu Kant Mital
B.Com. F.C.A.DISA (ICA)
Chartered Accountant

Phone No. : (013 I) 2435859
Mob. No. :983760648I
OFFICE :

l't Floor, S.D. Inter College Market,
Near Town Hall Gate,
Muzaffamagar -251001
(u.P.)
Date :30.05.2018Ref. No

A}[\EXT]RE. B TO THE II\DEPEI\TDENT ATIDITORS' REPORT

TO TI{E MEMBERS OF
PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LNIITED

Comnanies Act.2013 (66the Act")
We have audited the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting of "PARIJAT PAPER MILLS
LIMITED", as of 3 I st March, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

ial Controls
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI').
These responsibilities include the design, implementationand maintenance of adequate internal financiai
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the companies Act,20l3.

Auditors' Resnonsibility
Our responsibility is'to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal
financial controls over financial reporting,,included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing"the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error"
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

,"usonuble assurance regarding the reliabflity of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide ."u.otrabl" assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and

directors of the company; and
(3) provide t"usonuble assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisitiorr,

use,ordisposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to

i.or or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial

controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control

over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
ftr o.rr opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate intemal financial controls system

over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating

effectively as at 31 March,2018, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria

established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the lnstitute

of Chartered Accountants of India.

For KAIIT ASSOCIATES,
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS,
Firm's Registration No. 000796C

PROPRIETOR
Membership No. 70337
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PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIM
BALAIICE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2018

Particulars Note
No.

As at 31.03.2018 As at 31.03.2017 As at 31.03.2016

(1) ASSETS
'Non-current assets

(a) Property, Plant & EquiPment 2

(b) Capital work- in-progress

(c) Financial Assets

(i) Non-current Investnents 3

(ii) Loans and Advanc.es

(d) Defened Tax Assets (Net)

(e) Other Non-current Assets

Total Non-current Assets

CURR.ENT ASSETS

(a) Inventories 4

(b) Financial Assets

(i) TradeReceivables 5

(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 6

(iii) Bank Balances other than (ii) above 7

(iv) LoansandAdvances 8

(v) Other Financial Assets 9

(c) Other Current Assets 10

Total Current Assets

Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital

(b) Other Equity

Share application money pending allotment

Total Equity

LIABILITIES
Non-current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Bonowings 13

(b) Provisions

(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Total Non-current Liabilities

Current liabilities
(a) Financialliabilities

(i) Borrowings

(ii) Trade Payables

(iii) Other Financial Liabilities

(b) Other current liabilities
(c) Provisions

(d) Cunent Tax Liabilities (Net)

Total Current Liabilities

Q)

(l)

(2)

(3)

l1
12

l4
15

t6
T7

18

6,45,38,981.96

3,01,000.00

5,61,90:,829.37

3,01,000.00

6,09,31,431.05

3,01,000,00

6,4U,f,91981.96 sro4rylr62y.5 t 6,lz,JZ,4Jl.U5

7,34,25,512.98

20,a,04,042.00

48,81,695.56

70,69,249.97

90,354.00

32.075.00

1,72,44,943.93

r9,89,s9,240.00

51,34,127.63

25,10,000.00

97,74,982.69

1,28,865.00

32,075.00

2,41,3't,253.08

14,00,65,663.00

7,tt,750.56

19,75,000.00

7r,20,6t0.79

79,900.00

28,91,02,929.51 2331,84,234,25 17,40.90,111.43

35,45.42.91r.46 29,02,76,063.62 23.53,22,608.4E

3,29,00,000.00

4,94,56,986.38

3,29,00,000.00

4,58,78,580.13

3,29,00,000.00

4,35,45,422.56

E,23,56886.38 7,87,78,580.13 7,64,451422.56

10,97,17,336.00

72.3r,796.00

7 ,15 ,85,277 .00

68,16,698.00

7,65,81,668.00

63.46.048.00

11,69,49,132.00 7,84,01,975.00 8,29,27,116.00

3,22,90,409.8r

11,t8,98,931.27

10,16,788.00

94,32,22s.00

5,98,439.00

2,31,75,248.29

9,rt,24,06920

1,84,76,895.00

3,19,296.00

2,63,08,s82.67

3,24,97,849.25

1,68,27,349.00

3,r5,689.00

1552J6,793.0E 13J0,95,508.49 1.59.49.469.92

TOTAL EQUITY & LIABILITIES 3s.45.42.911.46 29,02,76,063.62 23,53,22,608.48

\otes to Accounts and Significant Accounting Policies I
vnfp forms qn infeorcl nerf ofthese tr'inancial Statements 28

(0.00) 0.000.00

irA\t^^-- \ N

Ort('"t+
(AMITMITTAL)

CTOR

UPTA)
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

DATE : 30.05.2018

PLACE : lstFloor
S.D. Inter College Market,

Near Town Hall Gate,

(AMRISHKUMAR) .f:
DIRECTOR

(SANJEEV KUMAR SINGTIAL)
CHIEF FINANCI.AL OFFICER

As per our separate report of even date.

for KANT ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

USTIKUMAR)
COIIFANY SECRETARY

Firm's Registrati
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PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2018

Particulars
Note No,

For the Year ended
?1 nl rotR

For the year ended
?t n1 tnrT

REVENUE
I. 'Revenue from Operations

II. Other Income

ilI. Total Revenue (I+II)
EXPENSES

Cost of material consumed

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in inventories offinished goods, work-in-
progress and stock-in trade
Manufacturing & Operating Cost

Employee benefits expenses

Finance Costs

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Othertxpenses

IV. Total Expenses

V. Profit before exceptional items and Tax (III-
Iv)

1rI. Exceptional Items

VIL Profit before Tax (PBT) (V!VI)
V[I. Tax Expense ofcontinuing operations

Current Tax

MAT Credit Entiflement

Deferred Tax

IX. ProfiV(loss) for the period from continuing
operations (VII-VIII)

X. Profit /(loss) from discontinued operations

XL Tax expense ofdiscontinued operations

XII. Profit /(loss) from discontinued operations
(after tax) (X-XD

XIII. ProfiU(loss) for the period [Profit After Tax
(PAT)I (X+XU)

XW. Other Comprehensive Income
XV. Total Comprehensive Income for the period

(X[I+XIV) (Comprising Profit (Loss) and
' Other ComDrehensive Income for the period)
XVI. Earnings per equity share (for continuing

(l) Basic

(2) Diluted

XVII. Earnings per equity share (for discontinued
(l) Basic

(2) Diluted
XV[I. Earnings per equity share (for discontinued &

continuing operations)

(l) Basic

(2) Diluted

20

2l

11

24

25

26
)

71

60,45,19,091.93

5,48,503.54

42,41,85,112.00

3.72.029.00

60,50,67,59s.47 42,45.57,141.00

44,26,87,844 .-43

(32,91,087.38

12,tt,59,546.07

r,9r,01,142.00

1,11,72,571.00

39,26,548.81

5r,34,854.29

26,98,00,858. r0

67,05,886.16

11,59,52,596.93

96,24,717.00

98,1 1,814.00

39,07,051.68

52,69,s00.s6

59,98,91,411.22 42,10,72,424.43

51,76,178.25 34,84,716.s7

51,76,178,25

rr,82,674.00

4,15,098,00

35,78,406.-25

3s,78,406,25

35,78,406.2s

1.09

1.09

34,84,116.57

6,64,013.00

4,70,650.00

23,s0,053.57

23,50,053.57

23,50,053.s7

0.71

0.7r

.-#lul J o,^Ae
(AMITMITTAL)
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

(.

DATE : 30.05.2018

PLACE : lstFloor
S.D. Inter College Market,

Near Town Hall Gate,

MUZAIFARNAGAR

(PARULMITTAL)
DIRECTOR

S4KUMAR)
CO YSECRETARY

As per our separate report of even date.

for KANT ASSOCIATES

CFIARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

DIRECTOR

(SANJEEV KUMAR SINGHAL)
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NOTE - 1

@:
1) GoMPANYOVERVIEW

parijat paper n4itts t-imiteO (referred to as "Parijat" or the Company') is engaged in manufacturing and selling of Kraft Paper. The

Company is a public limited Company incorporated in India and has its registered office at VILL-JAT MUJHERA 'l0.6 km STONE

BHOPA ROAD MUZAFFARNAGAR Muzaffarnagar UP 226001 lN

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Basis of prebaratlon and comollance wlth lnd AS

For all periods up to and including the year ended March 31, 2016, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance

with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in lndia and complied with the accounting standards (Previous GMP) as

notified under Section 1 33 of the Companies Act, 2013 read together with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014' as

amended, to the extent applicable, and the presentation requirements of the Companies Act, 2013'

In accordance with the notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the Company has adopted Indian Accounting

Standards (referred to as "lndAs") notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 with effect from April 1 
'

2017. Previous period figures have been restated according to Ind AS.

The Company has followed the provisions of Ind AS 101r'First Time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards" (lnd AS 101)' in

preparing its opening Ind AS Balance Sheet as of the date of transition, i.e. April 1 ,20'16. In accordance with Ind AS 101 ' the

borprni has presented reconciliations of Shareholders' equity under Previous GAAP and Ind ASs as at March 31,2017 and April

1. 2016 ind of the profiv (Loss) after Tax as per Previous GMP and Total Comprehensive Income under Ind AS for the year ended

March 31,20'17.
The financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and authorized for issue on 30-05-201 8

Basis of measurement
The Ind AS financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for certain financial instruments measured at

fair value at the end of each reporting period as explained in the accounting policies below.

Functional and oresentation currencv
These lnd A"S Fi"ancial Statements are prepared in Indian Rupee which is the Company's functionalcurrency. All financial

information oresented in Rupees has been rounded to the nearest Lacs with two decimals.

Use of estimates and iudqments
The preparat'lon of financial statements in conformity with lnd AS requirds management to make judgments, estimates and

ass,rmpiions, that affect theapplication of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures of

contingent assets and liabilities at the date ofthese financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses for

the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates'

\@:
lrwentotries are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is detdrmined by using Weighted Average Cost Method.

GST:

In current year GST is applied on sale of goods & in previous year Excise duty was accounted for at the time of removal of goods '

ITC :

In current year the ITC available on purchase of raw materials and other eligible inputs are adjusted against GST payable on sale of

finished goods and in previous year the MODVAT credit available on purchases of raw materials/capital items and other eligible

inputs are adjusted against excise duty payable on clearance offinished goods'

Sales :

Sales are exclusive of Excise Duty in previous year.

Propertv. plant and equlpment

property, plant and equipment are stated at cost of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation less accumulated

impairment, if any. ). r'
Freehold land is measured at cost and is not depreciated.

Cost includes purchase price, taxes and duties, labour cost and direct overheads for self-constructed assets and other direct costs

incurred up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use.

lnterest cost incurred for constructed assets is capitalized up to the date the asset is ready for its intended use, based on

borrowings incurred specifically for financing the asset or the weighted average rate of all other borrowings, if no specific borrowings

have been incurred for the asset.

Depreciation is provided on the Straight Line Method (SLM) over the estimated useful lives of the assets considering the nature,

estimated usage, operating conditions, past history of replacement, anticipated technological changes, manufacturer's warranties
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8)

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected useful lives on the same basis as owned assets or, where

shorter, the term ofthe relevant lease.
Depreciation is not recorded on capital work-in-progress until construction and installation are complete and the asset is ready for its

intended use.

Capital work in progress Assets in the course of construction are capitalized in capital work in progress account. At the point when

an asset is capable of operating in the manner intended by management, the cost of construction is transferred to the appropriate

category of property, plant and equipment. Costs associated with the commissioning of an asset are capitalised when the asset is

available for use but incapable of operating at normal levels until the period of commissioning has been completed.

Intanqible assets

Intangible assets acquired are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognitionintangible assets are carried at

cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses. The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as

either finite or indefinite. The Company currently does not have any intangible assets with indefinite useful life. Intangible assets are

amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may

be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method for an intangible asset are reviewed at least at the end of each

reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life orthe expected pattern ofconsumption offuture economic benefits embodied

in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting

estimated. The amortisation expense on intangible assets is recognised in the statement of profit and loss unless such expenditure

forms part of carrying value of another asset. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the

difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the statement of profit

and loss when the asset is derecognised.

Financial instruments
Classification. initial recoqnition and measurement

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of

another entity. Financial assets other than equity instruments are classified into categories: financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss and at amortised cost. Financial assets that are equity instruments are classified as fair value through profit or foss or

iair value through other comprehensive income. Financial liabilities are classified into financial liabilities at fair value through profit or

loss and other financial liabilities.

Financial instruments are recognized on the balance sheet when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the

instrument.

Initially, a financial instrument is recognized at its fair value. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of

financial instruments are recognized in determining the carrying amount, if it is not classified as at fair value through profit or loss.

Subsequently, financial instruments are measured according to the categcry in which they are classified.

Financial assets at amortised cost: Financial assets having contractual terms that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are

sotety payments of principal and interest on the principal outstanding and that are held within a business model whose objective is

to hold such assets in order to collect such contractual cash flows are classified in this category. Subsequently, these are measured

at amortized cost using the effective interest method less any impairment losses.

Equity investments at fair value through other comprehensive income: These include financial assets that are equity instruments

and are irrevocably designated as such upon initial recognition. Subsequently, these are measured at fair value and changes

therein are recognized directly in other comprehensive income, net of applicable income taxes.

Dividends from these equity investments are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the right to receive payment has

been established.
When the equity investment is derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss in equity is transferred to retained earnings.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss: Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is

measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction costs

directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are immediately recognised in profit or

loss.

Equity instruments: An equity instrument is any contract that evidences residual interests in the assets of the Company after

deducting all of its liabilities.

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds received, net of direct

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss: Derivatives, including embedded derivatives separated from the host contract,

unless they are designated as hedging instruments, forwhich hedge accounting is applied, are classified into this category. These

are measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial guarantee contracts: These are initially measured at their fair values and, are subsequently measured at the higher of the

amount of loss allowance determined or the amount initially recognized less, the cumulative amount of income recognized.

Other financial liabilities: These are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

Detormination of fair value:
The fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition is normally the transaction price (fair value of the consideration given or
received). Subsequent to initial recognition, the Company determines the fair value of financial instruments that are quoted in active

markets using the quoted bid prices (financial assets held) or quoted ask prices (financial liabilities held) and using valuation

techniques for other instruments. Valuation techniques include discounted cash flow method and other valuation models.

s)
(i)

(ii)
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(iii)
The Company derecognizes a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expires or it transfers

the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity. lf the Company neither

transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset, the

Company recognizes its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. lf the Company

retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognize the

financial asset and also recognizes a collateralized bonowing for the proceeds received.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when these are extinguished, that is when the obligation is discharged, cancelled or has

expired.

lmoairment of financial assets:
fne Cornpany recognizes a loss allowance for expected credit losses on a financial asset that is at amortized cost. Loss allowance

in resoect of financial assets is measured at an amount equal to life time expected credit losses and is calculated as the difference

between their carrying amount and the present value of the expected future cash flows discounted at the original effective interest
rate.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original
maturityof three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. For the purpose of the statement of
cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above.

Borrowinq Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial
period of time to,get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection
with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the
borrowing costs.

Other lncome :

Other income is accounted on accrual basis.

84.rc-Bese!.@:
Income and expenses are accounted for on accrual basis.

Taxes on Income :

Current Tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in accordance with the provisions of the
Income Tax Act 1961 . Deferred Tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between taxable income and
accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reverdal in one or more subsequent periods.

Deferred tax assets in respect of unabsorbed depreciation and carry forward of losses are recognised if there is virtual certainty that
there will be sufficient future taxable income to realise such losses.

Earninqs oer share :

Basic earnings per share has been computed by dividing profiuloss for the year by the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year.

Transition to Ind AS

These financial statements forthe year ended March 31, 2018, are the first financial statements ofthe company prepared in
accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards ('lnd AS") notified under the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules,
201 5. For periods up to and including the year ended March 31,2017 , the Company prepared its financial statements in

accordance with "previous GMP", including accounting standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 (as amended).

Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statem.ents which comply with Ind-AS applicable for periods ended on or after
March 31 , 201 I, together with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended March 31 , 2017 , as described in the
summary of significant accounting policies. In preparing these financial statements, the Company's opening balance sheet was
prepared as at April 1 , 2016, the Company's date of transition to Ind-AS. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the
Company in restating its Previous GAAP financial statements, including the balance sheet as at April 1, 2016, and the financial
statements as at and for the year ended March 31 ,2017 .

In preparing its Ind AS financial statements as at April 1 , 2016 and in presenting the comparative information for the year ended
March 31, 2016, the Company has adjusted amounts rdpbrted previously in the financial statements prepared in accordance with
previous GAAP. This note explains the principal adjustments made by the company in restating its financial statements prepared in
accordance with previous GMP, and how the transition from previous GMP to Ind AS has affected the Company's financial
position, financial performance and cash flows.

Exemptions and Exceptions Availed

Set out below are the applicabe Ind AS-'101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in the transition from previous
GMP to lnd AS.

(iv)

10)

11)

't2l

13)

141

.t 5)

16)
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(a)

(b)

Transition Elections

Explanation of the Ind AS 1 0l exceptions and exemptions to the full retrospective application of Ind AS applied by the Company'

Balance S d liabilities from

generallY the Financial Ye

ndividuals to the general P e

The ComP Ind AS opening

Ind AS Optional f,xemPtions

lnvestment in Equitv instruments

Ind AS 101 permits a First-Trme adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its investment in equity instruments as recognised

in the financial statement as the date ;ftransition to Ind AS, measured as ier ihe previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of

transition
Ind AS MandatorY excePtions

Estimates

An entity's estimates in accordance with Ind ASs at the date of

same d;te in accordance with previous GAAP (affer adjustmen

objective eviden6e that those estimates were in enor' Ind

the same date made in conformity with previous GAAP' T

exoected credit loss model in accordance with lnd AS at the date

Classification and measurement of financial assets

Ind AS 1 01 requires an entity to assess classification and measurement of financial assets on the basis of the facts and

circumstances that exists at the date of transition to Ind AS'

171 Reconciliation between Previous GAAP and lnd AS

Reconciliation
Particulars

as reported under
orevious GAAP
Adjustments (+/-)

Equity under Ind AS

b) Total Comprehensive Income Reconciliation

reDorted under Previous
Adjustments (+/-)

Total Comprehensive
lncome as per Ind AS

a)
As at March 3'1,2017

3,29,00,000

Nil

3,29,00,000

2016

3,29,00,000

Nil

3,29,00,000

Year ended March 31,

23,50,054

Nil

23,50,054
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Particulars As at 31.03.201E As at 31.03.2017 As on 31.03.2016

NOTE - 3 NON-CURRENT IATVESTMENTS

Investment in Eouitv Instruments

Adarsh Papier Fabrics Limited

30,000 Equity Shares ofRs. 10/- each fitlly paid up

[30,000 Equity Shares ofRs. l0/- each fitlly paid up]

N.S.C

3,00,000.00

1.000.00

3,00,000.00

1,000.00

3,00,000.00

1,000.00

3.01.000.00 3,01,000.00 3,01,000.00

Notes for Non-Current Investments :

(a) All investnents have been valued At Cost.

(b) A11 Invesftnents are not Trade Investments.

(c) All Investnents are unquoted Investuents.

(d) No provision is required in the diminution of invesbneDts.

NOTE-4 INVENTORIES

Raw Material

Stores and Spare Parts

Chemicals

Packing Material

Fuels

Finished Goods

Stock in Process

Scrap

TOTAL

5,37,89,361.21

1,21,30,000.00

8,28,153.53

2,72,278.16

10,97,701.69

52,18,018.38

60,000.00

30,000.00

80,37,101.45

58,36,000.00

3,22,344.50

1,74,965.94

8,57,601.04

18,72,891.00

60,000.00

84,040.00

60,97,024.97

57,76,600.00

r0,92,796.82

6,81,836.88

t7,66,177 .24

86,48,777.16

60,000.00

14,040.00

73425,5t2.98 1,72,44,943.93 2.4137.2s3.0E

Notes for Inventories :

The cost of freight , cartage etc. pertaining to raw materials,

included under respective heads ofraw material, chemicals,

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realisable valur

1)

2)

NOTE - 5 TRADE RECEryABLES
(Unsecured, considered good)

Trade Receivables

TOTAL

Notes for Trade Receivable

Trade Receivables stated above include debts due

by-
(a) Directors
(b) Other Officers of the Company

(c) Firm in which director is a partner

(d) Private Company in which director is a member

chemicals, packing materials, stores & spares and fuel have been

packing malerials, stores & spares and fuel.

:. Cost is determined by using weighted average cost method.

20,42,04,042.00 19,89,59,240.00 14,00,6s,663.00

20,42,04,042.00 19,89,59240.00 14,00,65,663.00

NIL NIL
NIL NIL
NIL NIL
NIL NIL

NIL

NOTE - 6 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

A Cash on hand - ')- "'
B BANKBALANCES

(a) Balance with Banks

(i) In Cunent Acc

(ii) Deposits with orig
months or less

NOTE-7 BANKBAI-I\NCES
Bank Deposits Having
Months but less than 12 months

TOTAL

7,58,8r0.00

3,32,885.56

37,90,000.00

2,27,989.00

7,46,138.63

41,60,000.00

6,41,284.00

70,466.s6

48,81,695.56 5r,34,127.63 7.11,750.56

25.10.000.00 19,75,000.00

25,10,000.00 19,75,000.00



Notes for Cash & Cash Equivalents :

Information about Balances with Banks po the extent held as margin money or security against borrowings, guaranlees &
other commitmentsl :

The Fixed Deposit with banks are pledged with various departrnents as detailed below :-

Note:- All of the above FD are Pledged with OBC bank for margin money for L.C. Limil

NOTE - 8 CURRENT LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, considered good)

A Capital advances

B Security deposits

C BalarFes with Government Authorities-

GST
' Vat

Entry Tax

CST

Cenvat

Income tax

FBT Retund

D Others

TOTAL (A+B+C+D)

:

l) Short Term Loans & Advances are classified as

under :-
(a) Loans & Advances to related parties

(b) Others

2) The above Short Term Loans and Advances are

further sub-classified as under :-

- (a) Secured, consideredgood

(b) Unsecured, considered good

(c) Doubtfirl

Less : Allowance for bad and doubtful debts.

3) Short Term Loans and Advances stated above

include loans due by --
(a) Directors

(b) Other Officers of the Company

(c) Firm in which director is a partrer

(d) Private Company in which director is a member

NOTE - 9 OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Interest accured on FDR

Interest accured on Electric Securiw

- I{) OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

TOTAL

Amount ofFDRName of Banks/llo.of FDR

Bank, MZN (' 00483 03 107 207 7 ) 25.05.201811.03.2018

25.05.201801.01.2018Bank, MZN (00483021005580)
16.04.201816.t0.2017Bank, MZN C0048303 1072466)

3,78,464.00

I 8,13,402.00

t5,37,878.79

51,921.00

4,53,425.00

9,08,892.00

10,30,236.00

36,077.00

9,10.315.00

3,38,464.00

1 8,06,000.00

9,82,936.00

12,37,835.69

51,921.00

4,53,425.00

27,64,893.00

36,077.00

21.03.431.00

3,s3,464.00

18,06,000.00

26,062.00

1,592.00

44,457.00

3,84,200.00

29,26,979.00

36,077.00

14,90,418.97

7r,20,610.79

71,20,610.79

'n,20,610.79

7120610,

33,043.00

46,85'1 .00
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TE - 11 SHARE CAPITAL
(A) Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and paid-up

share capital and Par value share
Authorised Share CaPital

3500000 . Equity Shares ofRs.10/- each

(Prev. Year 3500000 Equity Shares ofRs'10/- each)

Issued Share CaPital

3290000 EquitySharesofRs. l0/-each
(Prev.Year 3290000 Equity Shares ofRs. l0/- each )

Subscribed and Fully Paid-up Share Capital

3290000 Equity Shares ofRs.l0/- each

(Prev. Year 3290000 Equity Shares ofRs.l0/- each)

lrss : Calls in arrears

Sub*ribed but not Fully Paid-up Share
Capital

TOTAL

(1)

(2) The company has no preference share capital. All equity share holders have equal rights.

(3) There is no holding company of this company.

3,29,00,000.00 3,29,00,000.003,29,00,000.00

Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year :

32,90,000.00

32,90,000.00

32,90,000.00 32,90,000.00

32,90,000.00

Number of shares outstandinq as at the

beginning of the year
Add:

Number ofshares allotted as frrlly paid-up shares

during the year as per Scheme of Merger
Less :

Reduction of Capital as per Scheme of Demerger

Number of shares outstanding as at the end of

. (4) Shares in the company held by each shareholder holding more than 57o shares

Number of shares

as on 31.03.2018

Number ofshares
as on 31.03.2017

Number ofshares
as on 31.03.2016

SL, Name ofthe shareholder

NO.

2,00,000

2,00,000

2,00,000

2,00,000

2,00,000

4,14,800

1,86,500

2,00,000

2,00,000

2,00,000

2,00,000

2,00,000

2,28,000

I Smt. Prakashwati

2 Sorus Builders & Developers PvL Ltd.

3 Brightfate Developers Pvt. Ltd.

4 Prolon Marketing hzt. Ltd.

5 J A Gang Plastics (India) h/t. Ltd.

6 D & S Feno - Chem Intemational (P) Ltd

7 Smt. Parul Mittal

2,00,000

2,00,000

2,00,000

2,00,000

2,00,000

4,14,800

(5) No shares are reserved for issue under option and conhacts/commitments for the sale of shareVdisinvestrnent

(6) For the period of5 years imnediately preceding the date at which the balance sheet is prepared :-

(a) No shares are allotted as firlly paid-up pursuatt to ny cnntact without payment being received in cash.

(b) No shares are allotted as fully paid-up by way of bonus shares.

(c) No shares are bought back.

(7) No securities convertible into equitylpreference sharUs'were e'toer issued by the company.

(8) The amount of calls unpaid is Nil.

(9) There are no forfeited shares in the company.
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T2OTHEREQUITY
General Reserve

Opening Balance

Add: Trf. from surplus in Statement of Profit &

, 
Loss

Less : Set Offas per Scheme of Arrangement

Closing Balance

Securities Premium Account

Opening Balance

Add : Premium on shares issued during the period

Closing Balance

Surplus (Profit and Loss Account)

Opening Balance

Add : Profrt / (Loss) for the period

Add: Previous year adjustnent

Less : Amalgamation Reserve

kss : Previous year adjustnents

Closing Balance

TOTAL (A+B+C)

OTE - I3NON-CURRENT BORROWINGS

Secured borrowings

Term loans from banks

Oriental Bank Of Commerce (00487025001537)

Oriental Bank Of Commerce (00487025001 582)

Oriental Bank Of Commerce (00487025003029)

TOTAL(A)
Unsecured borrowings

Loans and advances from related parHes

Loans and advances Aom body Corporate

(Company in which Directors of the company are

Directors)
TOTAL(B)

TOTAL(A+B)

58,78,580.13

35,78,406.25

2,42,55,164.08

2,07,09,741.52

9,00,000.00

44,85,277.00

29,00,000.00

74,81,668.002s,8e,27;.oo

99,98,061.00

92,00,000,00

s,70,00,000.00

00487025001537 I
(a) Nature of Facility

(b) Amount

(c) Rate of Interest

(d) Margin

(e) Repaynent

(D Recoveryoflnterest

(e) Security

N.A.

Repayable in residual repaynent period of l0 Quarterly instalments

of Rs. 5.00 Lacs each commencing March, 2015.

Interest shall be recovered as and when due.

Secured against (a) primary security by way ofhypothecation of
plant & machineries vide Charge ID No. 10554281 and (b) co'

lateral security ofSale Deed dated 16.9.1991 in respect offactory

land and building situated at Khasra No. 193 of Village Jat Muzher4

Bhopa Roa4 Muzaffarnagar haitngwea2277 Sq. Metes vide

Charge ID No. 10554392.

NIL

Notes for Long Term Borrowings :

I Account No.

Term Loan - I
: \s.\)\blhb)-

MCLR+2.5 %



REMARK:
Company has repaid full amount against this Loan A/c and has filed
Form No. CHG- 4 (Particulars for Satisfaction ofCharge pursuant

to section 82(1) ofthe Companies Act,20l3 and Rule 8(l) ofthe
Companies(Registration of Charge) Rules 2014. vide SRN No.

G53016355 dated l1l08i2017 which is duly registered with
Registrar of Companies (U.P.), Kanpur vide Memorandum of
Satisfaction of charee dated 11/0812017 .

'3

00487025001582 I

(a) Nature of Facility
(b) Amount

(c) Rate oflnterest
(d) Margin

(e) Repayment

(f; Recoveryoflnterest

(g) Security

(h) Moratorium Period

(i) Third Party Guarantee

O Modification of Charge

(a) Nature of Facility

(b) Amount

(c) Rateoflnterest

(d) Margin

(e) Repayment

(! Recoveryofinterest

(g) Security

(h) Moratorium Period

(i) Third Party Cuarantee

Creation ofCharge

c)

Terms&ConditionsofTermLoan fromOrientalBankofCommerce.NewMandi.Muzaffarnasar IAccountNo.
00487025003029 |

Term Loan - II
Rs. 1,00,00,000/-

MCLR+2.75%o

2s%

Repayable in 20 Quarterly instalments of Rs. 5.00 Lacs each after

moratorium of 3 months from the date of first disbursernent

Interest shall be recovered as and when due.

Secured against (a) primary security by way ofhypothecation of
plant & machineries vide Charge ID No. 10554283 and (b) co-

lateral security ofSale Deed dated f6.9.1991 in respect offactory
land and building situated at Khasra No. 193 of Village Jat

Muzher4 Bhopa Road Muzaffarnagar having area 227 7 Sq. Metres

vide Charge ID No. 10554392, subsequently modified on

05.08.2017 and18.12.2017 consequent upon changes in total
amount of financial facilities availed from OBC.
3 Months since the date of first disbursement

All Directors of the company.

Charge ID No. 10554283 has been modified as outstanding balance
ofTerm lnan is reduced to Rs. I Crore to Rs. 0.37 Crore vide
Supplernental Agreement to secure Credit/Loan facilities dated
18.12,2017 \dnly filed vide SRN No. G70495981 dated 19.01.2017

and registered vide Certifrcate ofModihcation ofCharge dated
19.12.2017, issued by Registrar of Companies,U.P.., Kanpur.

lfermtoan-ttt
: Rs.1,00,00,000/-

: Benchmark MCLR+ 2,25 o/o

, 25.92Yo

: Repayable in 60 monthly instalments of Rs. 166667.00 .

: Intelest shall be recovered as and when due.

: Secured against (a) primary security by way ofhypothecation of
plant & machineries vide Charge ID No. 100140697 and (b) co-

' lateral security ofSale Deed dated 16.9.1991 in respect offactory
land and building situated at Khasra No. 193 of Village Jat
Muz-her4 Bhopa Road, Muzaffarnagar havngarea227l Sq. Metres
vide Charge ID No. 10554392, modified upto 18,12.2017

: 6 Months since the date of first disbursement

- i' All Directors of the company.
': Charge has been duly created by filing CHG-I with Registrar of

Companies, U.P., Kanpur and duly registered vide Charge ID No.
100140697

The company has not accepted any deposits during the year. However the Company has accepted exempt deposits from (a)

Directors, [Exempt under rule 2(l)(c)(viii) ofThe Companies (Acceptance ofDeposits) Rules, 2014] and (b) from Companies

[Exenpt under rule 2(l)(c)(vi) of The Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014].

The company is regular in repaym.ent ofabove exempt deposits & interest accrued there on.



A Loans payable on demand

From Oriental Bank of Commerce. New Mandi.
Muzaffamaear

. C.C. Hypothecation Limit - A/c No. 00484015001514

Unsecured borrowings

Loans and advances Aom Others

32290409.81 26308582.6

(a) Nature of Facility

(b) AmoBnt

(c) Rate of Interest

(d) Margin

(e) Repayment

(D Recoveryoflnterest

(g) Security

(h) Moratorium Period

O Third Party Guarantee

O Modification of charge

(a) Nature of Facility

(b) Amount

(c) Commission & Other Charges

(d) Margin

C.C. Hypothecation Limit
Rs. 4,00,00,000/-

BR + 2.5olo over Base Rate [hesent BR of the Bank is 1025%):
12.75%

25o/o

N.A.

Interest shall be recovered as and when due.

Secured against (a) primary security by way ofhypothecation of
stock ofraw material, stock-in-progress, finished goods, stores &
spares, Consumables & Debtors vide Charge ID No. 10554362 and

(b) coJateral security ofSale Deed dated 16.9.1991 in respect of
factory land and building situated at Khasra No. 193 of Village Jat

Mudrera, Bhopa Road, Muzaffamagar having area 2277 Sq. Metres

vide Charge ID No. 10554392. Subsequently modified on
05.08.2017 andl8.12.2017 consequent upon changes in total amount

: of financial facilities availed from OBC.

: N.A.

: All Directors of the comoanv.

Initially charge was created for Rs. 4,00,00,000/- vide Charge ID
No.l0554362.which has been modified as the C.C. Hyp. Limit has

been enhanced from Rs. 4.00 Crores to Rs. 5.00 Crores vide
Supplemental Agreement of Hypothecation of Assets dated

18.12.2017 (duly filed vide SRN No. G70509062 tated 19.12.2017

and registered vide Certificate of Modifrcation of Charge dated

19.12.201'l, issued by Registrar of Companies, U.P., Kanpur).

l,etter of Credit (Lnport/Inland)/Buyer's Credit/Letter of Comfort

Rs.5,00,00,000/:-

REMARK -

Charge was initially created for Rs. 2,00,00,000/- vide charge ID
No.10554375.OBC has enhanced Letter ofCredit
(Import/Inland)/Buyer's Credit/Letter of Comfort Limit of tbe

company from Rs. 2,00,00,000/- to Rs. 3,50,00,000/- since

5.9.2016. The company has duly ltled Application for modification
of Charge in Form No. CHG-l dated 5.9.2016 vide SRN :

G10893832 dated 8.9.2016. In this matter Registrar of Companies,

U.P., Kanpur has issued Certificate of Registation of Modification
of Charge dated 9.9.2016.

OBC has firther enhanced Letter of Credit (Import/Inland)/Buyer's

Credit/Letter of Comfort Limit of the company from Rs.

3,50,00,000/- to Rs. 5,00,00,0001 since 18.12.2017. The company

has duly filed Application for modification of Charge in Form No.

CHG-I dated 18.12.2017 vide SRN : G10893832 dated 19 12.2017

In this matter Registrar of Companies, U.P., Kanpur has issued

Certificate of Regisffation of Modif,rcation of Charge dated

19.12.2017.

As per Bank's schedule ofCharges

20%o in the shaoe of unencumbered dul

Notes for Short Term Borrowings :

Terms & Conditions of LC Limit from Oriental Bank of Commerce. New Mandi. Muzaffarnaqar

CDR



: DP/DA with usance upto 180 Days.(e) Tenor ; DPIDA with usance upto lEO Days.

(f) Security Secured against (a) primary security by way ofhypothecation of
documents oftitle to goods in case ofL/C on DP basis and
hypothecation charges over goods in case ofllC on DA basis vide

: ChargeIDNo. 10554375 and(b)co-lateralsecurityofSaleDeed
dated 16.9.1991 in respect offactory land and building situated at

Khasra No. 193 of Village Jat Muzher4 Bhopa Road,

Muzaffamagar having uea2277 Sq. Metres vide Charge ID No.
10554392 which is duly modified consequent upon enhancement of
this limit from Rs. 8,49,00,000/- to Rs. 8,99,00,000/- vide CHG-l
filed vide SRN G10895530 dated 8.9.2016. This charge is also

subsequenfly modified from 8,99,00,000/- to 8,50,00,000/- on
05.08.20U and from 8,50,00,000/- to 1 1,37,00,000/- on 18.12.2017
depe.nding upon the total credit facilities enjoyed by the cimpany
fromOBC.

(g) Moratorium Period : N.A.

' (h) Third Party Gumantee : All Directors of the company.

'- 15TRADE PAYABLES

Sundry Creditors

- 16 Other Financial Liabilities
Current maturities of long term debt
(Repayble in FY 2018-2019)

Other Payables

Others

- 17 OTHDR CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Payables

Statutory remittances

Advances from customers

Others

TOTAL

- 18 CURRENT PROYISION
Provision for Bonus

TOTAL

- T9 CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND
COMMTTMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT
PROVIDED F'OR)

A ContingentLiabilities
(a) Claims against the company not aclolowledged \IN

as debts
(b) Guarantees ----------------NIL-----------------
(c) Other money for which company is contingently liable:
----------------NIL-----------------
(d) Bills discounted with banks - .,r ,1. --------NIL-----------------

B Commitment -------------NIL-

11,18,98,931.27 9,11,24,069.20

11,18,98,931.27 9,11,24,069,20

10,16,788.00

r3J3,190.00

8 1,19.035.00

2,10,680.00

32,29r.00

r,82,33,924.00

s,90,703.00

60,338.00

1,61,76,308.00

3,15,689.00

As at 31.03.2018

61,25,93,260.93 45,01,1r,772.00

60,45,19,091.93

E - 20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Sales ofproducts

Less: Excise Duty

TOTAL

- 21 OTHER INCOME
Interest Received

TOTAL



- 22 COST OF MATERIAL
Raw Material Consumed

Chemical Consumed

Packing Material Consumed

' TOTAL

E - 23 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED
GOODS, WORK-rN-PROGRESS AND
STOCK-IN.TRADE
Closing Stock:

Finished Goods

Stock in Process

Scrap

Opening Stock:

Finished Goods

$ock in Process

ScraP

Net (increase) / decrease

- 24 MANUF'ACTURING & OPERATING COST

Stores and Spare Parts Consumed

Power & Fuel Expenses

TOTAL

- 25 EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salaries & wages

Director's Rernuneration

Provident Fund Contribution

Bonus

E.S.I.C.

Staff Welfare Expenses

StaffWelfare Expenses

TOTAL

Notes for Emplovees- Benefit Expenses :

Details ofSalaries & wases are as under :-
(l) Remuneration to CFO
(2) Remuneration to Company Secretary
(3) Remuneration to Other Staff

- 26 FINANCE COSTS

Interest on :

Term Loans

Bank Borrowings & Others

TOTAL

42,69,93,896.74

84,16,943.47

72,77,002.22

25,51,t6,919.34

83,33,547.52

63,50,39t.24

18,72,891.00

60,000.00

84,040.00

52,18,018.38

60,000.00

30,000.00

86,48,777.16

60,000.00

14,040.00

I,14,68,987.63

10,96,90,558.44

1,33,98,774.00

34,36,071.00

12,76,274.00

5,98,439.00

3,88,884.00

2,700.00

73,84,093.00

9,60,000.00

6,80,535.00

4,15,452.00

1,65,986.00

18,651.00

2,3 1,s00.00
68.98.593.00

2,66,917.00
2,64,000.00

8,94,253.00

89,17,561.00



\OTE - 27 OTHER EXPENSES

Repairs to Car

Repairs to Plant & Machineries
' Insurance Charges

Selling & Distribution Expenses

Printing & Stationery

Postage & Revenue Stamps

Telephone Expenses

Bank Charges

Sundry Written off
Legal Expenses

Travelling & Conveyance

Filing Fees

Listing Fees

Auditors Remunertaion

Water Cess Charges

Mandi Samiti Expenses

Professional Charges

Membership Fees & Expenses

Misc.Expenses

E.T.P. Running Expenses

Share transfer expenses

Commercial Tax Expenses

Income Tax Expenses

Interest on TDS

Swachh Bharat Cess Tax

Krishi Kalyan Cess Tax

Petrol./Disel Expenses

17,526.00

2,72,02r,00

3,44,908,00

15,40,134.00

1,97,4r3.00

r,29,258.52

1,84,963.00

8,08,245.07

29.34

2,22,138.00

2,65,273.00

17,688.00

50,000.00

79,004.00

32,090.00

2,03,800.00

35,350.00

65,157.88

3,634.00

r,62,t16.53

2,76,308.00

45,456.00

255.00

13,689.00

13,689.00

t,54,707.95

2,72,659.00

3,43,009.00

t4,42,904.00

1,92,388.00

1,76,213.00

1,92,579.00

5,87,500.93

62.03

3, l 8,153.00

5,22,314.06

10,735.00

3,76,875.00

23,000.00

3,84,456.00

46,364.00

81,150.00

50,000.00

I 8,688.00

3,052.00

1,79,414,54

322.00

500.00

26.353.00

20,809.00

51,34,854.29 52.69.s00.56



I NOTE - 28

1.

2.

Additional Information to the financial statements

In the opinion of Board of Directors, the current assets, loans & advances have a value on realisation in the ordinary course of

business, not less than the amount, atwhich they are stated'

Previousyears'sfigureshavebeenre.groupedorre.arranged'wherevernecessary'

The company has claimed CENVAT credit (a) on amount of service Tax paid by it to service provider on input service and (b) on

sr paid by it as service ,"."iu"1 on Freight 
'against 

excse outy payable 6y it on clearance of linished goods in previous year' but in

current year the company nas ctaimeO eigiUlJinput credit for OSf paU on goods purchased/services availed'

Es@:
As per Indian Accounting standard - 12, ',lncome Taxes", issued by The Institute of chartered Accountants of India, the net deferred

tax liability of the company amounted to Rs. 72,31,796/- upto 31.3.2018, which has been charged against P' & L' A'/c' The major

"orpon"nt. 
of deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities as at 31 .3.2018 are as under :-

4

7452354.OO 6926589.00
(a)

(b)

(c)

Difference between book value of depreciable

assets as per books of account and WDV for tax

purposes

Unpaid statutory liabilities in respect of expenses of

the nature referred to under section 43-B

Unabsorbed dePreciation

220558.00

NIL

109891.00

NIL

220558.00 7452354.00 109891.00 6926589.00
TOTAL RS,

6816698.00

During last year, the company had valued inventories of raw material at weighted average cost as permissible under the

Indian Accounting standard -2 (lnd AS-2) 'Valuation of Inventories", issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants of

India. The company has also excluded recoverabre taxes and duties incurred from valuation of inventories' as required by

lnd AS-2. The
finished goods
Excise Duty);
Duty cess etc.

been replaced le of goods. Accordingly, the total cost offinished goods as at

31.03.2018 has been worked out as under :-

Product
(a)

(a)

ADD:
Excise Dutv on Closinq Stock
(a) Excise Duty @ 6% on cost offinished'

(b) Cess @ 0.125 o/o on cost of finished g<

(b) Reel Core (Captive)

Weiqht ManufacturinqCost

Kraft Paper 200'000 23332'43

Kraft Paper (Premium) 0 000 0'00

0.00

0.00

50681.00

0.00 1056.00

844682.00
0.00

844682.00

51737.00

976472.00

1 872891 .00
551531 .50

521 801 8.38

The company has paid advance tax of Rs. 1 6,00,000/-, Tax deducted at source amounted to Rs. 45'491 /- and Tax collected at

source is 7,299. Hence totar iaipiio for the A.Y. 2018-19 amounted to Rs. 16,52,790 /-' Income Tax due under Income Tax Act'

1961 worksoutatRs. 11,82,674:l-forA.y.2018-19. Hencetheamountof IncomeTax Refundclaimedasat3l'3'2018isRs'

4,70,1'16l-.

The company has no litigation with any third party'

Seqment reportinq . - ^^^_^^4 i^ ,.,hi^h rh6 ^^Th" c.rp*y ir 
""saged 

in the business of manufacturing Kraft Paper :Thi: is !!e^ 
o.nly segment, in which the company ls

operating. Hence there is no need of segment reporting, ai required by Ind AS-1 08, issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.



.::!

Net qain or loss on foreign currency transaction and translation

(othir than considered as finance cost)

Auditors Remuneration :

(a) As Auditor

As Advisor, or in any other
caPacitY' in resPect of -

(b)
" 11 Tax Audit Report

(ii) ComPanY law matters;

(iii) Management Services'
(iv) Re-imbursement of exPenses

(c) ln any other manner

Items of exceptional and extra-ordinary nature

Prior Period items
Prior period Taxes include the following :

(a) U.P Commercial fax(2011-12\
(b) lncome Tax Paid (A'Y' 20'15-16)

(c) Amounts relating to prior years

(d) Incoe Tax Expenses (A'Y' 2014-15)

(e) Incoe Tax Expenses (A'Y' 2016-17)

Our company is a manufacturing company, hence the information

required under clause (a) of para 5 (ii) are given below :-

35000.00

15000.00
NIL
NIL
NIL

NIL

-5oooo:oo'

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

426993896.74
8416943.47

7277002.22

60000.00

60000.00

89641 9.00

4666486.88

976472.00
551 531 .50

N,A.

N.A.

18000.00

5000.00
NIL
NIL

NIL
NIL

-- 2300030

NIL

't 1000.00
NIL

NIL

690.00
5206.00

16896.00

2551 1 691 9.34

8333547.52
6350391.24

60000.00

60000.00

8278'168.59

89641 9.00

370608.57
976472.00

N.A.

N.A.

NIL

12

13

o

()

Raw Material Consumed

Waste Paper consumed

Chemicals consumed

Packing materials consumed

Work in- Proqress
Kraft paper (under Process;

Opening Stock

Closing Stock

Kraft Paoer
Opening Stock

Closing Stock

ReelCore (CaPtive)

Opening Stock

Closing Stock

()



ir I

15

16

Value of imporb, calculated on C'l'F' basis in respect of '
(a) Raw Materials

(b) ComPonents & spare Parts

(c) CaPital Goods

Expenditure in foreign currency on account of royality' know-how'

professional and consultation fees, interest and other matters'

Waste PaPer
lmported
Indigenous

Chemicals
lmported
Indigenous

Packing material consumed
lmportecl

Indigenous

81275755.28
219494.84

NIL

81495250.12

461 881 09.62

2',10743.00

NIL
46398852.62

NLNL

17. totat vatul of all impbrted raw materiars, spare parts and components consumed during the financial year and the total value of all

indigenous raw materials, spare parts ano 
"orpon"-ni. 

ririrariy consumed and the percentage of each to the total consumption

(a)

(b)

(c)

14.O7 60084321 '15 15.87 40488208'96

NIL NIL NIL NIL

NIL NIL NIL NIL

(d) Stores & spares
tmDorted - 1'91 219494'84 2'45 210743'00

Indigenous

Total amount remitted during the year in foreig

dividends with a specific mention of the total n

shareholders, the total number ofshares held nos

were due and the year to which the dividends related

Earnings in Foreign Exchange on account of' '

0 export of goods calculated on F'O'B' Basis

(ii) royalty, know-how, professional and consultation fees

(iii) interest and dividends

(iv) Other income

Expenses incurred on certain expenses are as under :-

18

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

NIL

19

(a)

(b)

AS AT
31 .3.2018

To

ConsumPtio
n

DESCRIPTION OF GOODS

20



.tliC '7
- t/

/

( PARTICULARS
CURRENTYEAF
AS AT 31.3.201t

PREVIOUS YEAF

AS AT 31.3.20f i

,a)

:b)

lc)
'd)

Profit after Tax
No. of ordinary shares

Nominal value per equitY share

Earninqs per share

3578406.25
3290000

10.00

1.09

2350053.57
3290000

10.00

0.71

-[-", /-hr':

\* ^e)
l*

l*'* o

(AMIT MITTAL)
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

DATE :30.05.20't8

: lst Floor
S.D. Inter College Market,

Near Town Hall Gate,
MUZAFFARNAGAR

(AMRTSH KUMAR)
DIRECTOR

(PA

(SANJ HAL)
)HIEF F

(H]MANSHU GUPTA)
WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

PI-ACE

As per our separate report of even date.

Membership No. 070337
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PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED
CASII FLOW STATEMENT FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED 3TST MARCH 2018

Prepared pursuant to Listing Agreement

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATION ACTIVITIES:
Net Profit before Tax and Extraordinarv items
Adjustment for:
Depreciation
Finance Charges

Adjustment for:
Interest received

Provision for CSR
(Profit)/loss on Sale ofFixed Assets

Adjustment For Preyious Year:
Previous year adjustments

Cash FIow F'rom Extraordinarv items

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes
Adjustment for:
Trade receivables

Loans & Advances
Inventories
Other financial assets

Other cu[gnt assets

Defened tax liability
Trade Payable

Other current liabilities
Long-term provisions
Short-term provisions
Cash generated from operations
Taxes Paid
Cash flow from operating activities

CASH F'LOW FROM INI'ESTING ACTIVITIES:
Interest received
Sale of Fixed Assets
Purchase/Sale of Investments
Purchase of Assets (including Capital Work
in progress)

Net Cash used in Investine activities

39,26,548.81
t,1t,72,57L00

(5,48,s03.54)

(s 1,393.s4)

(s2,44,802.00)
)1 i\ 1?) 1)

(s,6 1,80,569.0s)
38,511.00

4,15,098.00
2,07,74,862.07
(80,27,882.00)

79.143.00

5,48,503.54
5,75,000.00

(1,27,e8,307 .86)

(5,88,93,577.00)
(26,54,37t.90)
68,92,309.rs

(48,e65.00)
(32,075.00)

4,70,650.00
5,86,26,2t9.95

16,49,546.00

.00

3,72,029,00

8,33,550.00

1

2,28,28,000.45
13.00

2,2t,63,987.45

12,05,579.00

1.84.12.189.

49,5',1,377.07

377.07

5r,76,t78.2s 34,84,716.s7

39,07,051.68
r,50,99,119.81 98,11,814.00 1,37,18,865.68

(3,72,029.00)

(s,99,897.08) (3,72,029

(16,896.00) (16

1,96,75,400.99 r,68,14,657.25

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Equity Share Capital (including share application
money)
Bonowin gs/(Repayment) of Loans
Finance Charges

Deferred tax liabilities

4,72,47.22;.52
(r,rr,72,s71.00)

(r,16,74,804.32)

3.56.59.55 r.52
(27,62,432.07)

43

(8r,29,725.38)
(98, r r,8 14.00)

26,86,750.56
44.t27

Opening Bal. ofCash and Cash equivalents
Closing Bal. of Cash and Cash equivalents

76,44,127.63

(2,5s,64,50s.27)
1r,82,674.00

(2,67,4't,r79.z',t)

DA 30.05.2018

PL1 lst Floor

S.D. Inter College Market,

Near Town Hall Gate,

MUZAFFARNAGAR

(SANJEE GIIAL)
CIIIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

As per our separate ieport of even date.
for KANT ASSOCIATES

CHARTERED ACCOI.JNTANTS
Firm's Registration No 00p,796C

0

\"* iulr'
(PARUL MITTAL)

DIRECTOR

(KUSH KUMAR)
MPAMY SECRETARYWHOLE TIME DIRECTOR

DIRECTOR

Membership No.0'10337
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p PorijoE Poper Mills LimiEed
Regd. Office : 10.6 Km., Bhopa Road, Village Jut-Mujhera, Muzafiamagar (U.P.) 251308

Phone : (0131) 2468591 E-mail : parijatpapermills@yahoo.com

CIN : 12101 2UP1989PLC01 0589

POSTAL BALLOT FORM

1. Name (s) of Shareholde(s) Beneflcial Owner :

Including joint-holders, if any

2. Registered Address ofthe Sole | :

Firsl named Shareholder

3, flegistered Folio No. /Client lD No. ;

4. No. of Shares held

5. | / we hereby exercise my / our vote in respect of the Special Resolution / s to be passed through Postal Ballot for the
business stated in the Notice of the Company by sending my / our assent / dissent to the said Resolution/s by placing lick
(V) mark at the appropriate box below:

S. No, 0rdinary Resolution
l/ We assent

the Resolution

| / We dissent
the Resolution

1 To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at

31 st March 201 8, the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on

that date and the Reoorts ofthe Diiectors andAuditorsthereon

n To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Neeraj Kumar Jain who retires

by rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment.

3 To appoint a Duector in place of Mr. Amit Mittal, who retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment

4. To appoint M/s Gupta Tayal and Associates, Chartered Accountant
in place of retiring auditor M/s Kant Associates, Chartgred
Accountants as a statutoryAuditorof the Company.

Place :

Date :

Signature of the Shareholder / Beneficial Owner

TE,4R HERE

Electronic voting particulars

Electronic Voting Sequence No,
(EVsN)

' ItsCr lD Sequence Number/ OR
(Default PAN No.)
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PARIJAT PAPER tt'ILLS LTD.

I RoUTETAP I

To ]{@lTmagar

<---- To Biopa & Shukntsl {- To l{@famagat

----------)
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Form No. MGT - 11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to section 1 05(6) of the Companies Act, 201 3 and rule i 9(3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 20141

PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED
L21 01 2UP1989PLC01 0589

ViffrJat Mujhera 10.6 Km Stone Bhopa Road Muzaffarnagar UP 2S,|3OB
Name of the member (s)

Registered address

E-mail ld

Folio ilot Clienr ldi DP lD

lMe, being the membe(s) hold ing Equity shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

Address

. 2. Name: ,,,,,

Address:.

Stgnature:..

E-mailld:

Signature:

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 30'Annual General Meetrng of the Company, to be held
onThursday, 27^ Day of September, 201 8 at 1 1 :00 A.M. at Vill-Jat Mujhera, 1 0.6 KM Stone Bhopa Road, Muzafflrnagar, UP-25i308, and at
any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Ordinary Business:

1 . To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31 
d 

March 201 8, the Profit and Loss Account for the vear ended on that
date and the Reports ofthe Directors and Auditors thereon.

2 To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Neeraj Kumar Jain, who retires by rotation and being eligible, ofiers himself for re-appointment, liable
to retire by rotation.

3. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Amit Mittal, who retires by rotalion and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment, liable to retire
by rotation.

4 Toappoint M/sGuptaTayal andAssociates,CharleredAccountantsasastatuloryauditorsoftheCompanyinplaceofretiringauditors
M/s KanlAssociates. .

Signedthis,,.,,.

Signature of shareholder

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effectrve should be duly completed and deposited at the Regislered Office of the Company, not less
than 48 hours before the commencement of the fuieetino

rEAR \IERE

PARIJAT PAPER MILLS LIMITED
L21 012UP1 989PLC01 0589

Vill*Jat Mujhera 10.6 Km Stone Bhopa Road Muzaffarnagar Up 251308
ATTENDANCE SLIP

Reqd. Fo[o/ 0P tD & Ctient (0

Name and Address of the member

Number of shares

dayof ..2018

Signature of Proxy holde(s)

I cerlifythat I am a member/ proxy /authorized representative for the memberofthe Company.

l.hereby record my presence at the 30'^Annual General Meeting of'the ebmpany held on Thursday, 27'' Day ofSeptember 201 8, at 1 1:00A.M. at
the regisfered offtce of the company situafed at Vill-Jat Mujhera, 10 6 KM Stone thopa Road, M uzlaffamagar,lJP-251308.

Membeis/Proxy's narne in Block Letters

Notei Please fill th js attendance slip and hand it over atthe entrance of the meeting hall
Report to the Annual General Meeti ng

Member's/Prory's Signalure

Members are requested [o bring their copy ofAnnual
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Porijot Popor Mills LimiEed
Vill-Jat Mujhera 10.6 Km Stone Bhopa Road

Muzaffarnagar UP 251 308


